Township of Nutley
Board of Commissioners
Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, October 4, 2011
7:00 P.Mm

A workshop meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley was held
in the 3™ floor Commission Chambers Conference Room and called to order. Adequate
notification was published in the official newspapers of the Township of Nutley.

OPEN PUBLIC MEETING STATEMENT:

Evelyn Rosario, Municipal Clerk, read the following statement: Pursuant to the
requirements of the Open Public Meeting Law (Chapter 231, P.L.1975), notice of this
meeting was published in the December 2, 2010 issues of the Nutley Sun, the Journal, the
Star Ledger and the Herald News. A copy of this notice has been posted on the Nutley
Town Hall bulletin board and a copy is on file in the Municipal Clerk’s Office.

ROLL CALL:

Commissioner Scarpelli - Present
Commissioner Petracco - Absent/Excused
Commissioner Evans - Present
Commissioner Tucci - Present

Mayor Cocchiola - Present

The Board of Commissioners at their workshop session reviewed all the agenda items
as listed in attached minutes.

Prior to entering into public session, the Municipal Clerk read the following executive
session resolution. Motion to introduce by Commissioner Tucci, seconded by
Commissioner Evans. All Ayes on a roll call vote, Commissioner Petracco
absent/excused.

Resolution # 211-11
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, in the County of
Essex, and State of New Jersey desires to proceed to closed executive session; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Nutley that the Township Commission shall now move into closed executive
session to discuss:

1. Personnel Matters

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the time when such discussions may be disclosed to
the public shall be when and as such disclosure may be made without adversely
affecting the Township of Nutley pending and/or anticipated legal, personnel, contractual
matters and other matters within the exceptions provided for by statute.

Commissioner Scarpelli made a motion to exit executive session and enter into public
session. All Ayes. Commissioner Petracco absent/excused. 7:30 P.M.
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MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Madam Clerk, could
you please reread the Sunshine Notice?

MADAM CLERK: Yes, Mayor. Tuesday,
October 4th, 2011. Pursuant to the
requirements of the Open Public Meeting
Law, Chapter 231, Public Laws 1975,
notice of this meeting was published in
the December 2nd, 2010, issues of the
Nutley Sun, the Journal, the Star Ledger
and the Herald News. A copy of this
noticé has been posted on the Nutley Town
Hall bulletin board and a copy 1is on file
in the municipal clerk's office.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Here.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Petracco
is absent/excused this evening.

Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Here.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Heree

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Here.

MADAM CLERK: All present, Mayor,

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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with the exception of Commissioner
Petracco, who is absent/excused this
evening.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Thank vyou. I'm
going to take one item out of order this
evening. I happened to, a month or so
ago, bump into Lou Riccardi and he told
me the story of what he did over the
summer which included going to the
Special Olympics in Michigan and winning
fifteen medals, thirteen of which were
gold. Two were silver, I believe.
That's pretty incredible, and I could not
walt to bring that information back to
the Board of Commissioners and wanted to
do something really special to recognize
Lou for his outstanding accomplishments.
It's really tremendous, and I'm just so
proud to know him and to know of him and
his family and what he has accomplished.

So, I'd like to take a moment to
read this resolution and we would like --

Lou, you can come up right after. We

want to take a photograph.

Whereas, Nutley resident Louis

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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Riccardige Nutley High School class of
2008, participated in the Saginaw,
Michigan Area 22 Summer Special Olympics
of July of 2011; and whereas, Lou has
dedieated himself to rigorous training
prior to the Special Olympics by working
with a trainer; and whereas, once at the
Special Olympics, Lou participated 1in
numerous events including field sports,
swimming, relay swimming, archery and
welghtlifting; and whereas, Lou performed
exceptienally in all of the events,
winning fifteen medals total, thirteen
gold and two silver; and whereas, Lou
should be recognized for his
accomplishments in the Saginaw, Michigan
Area 22 Summer Special Olympics as a role

model to youth in our communi€&y, state

and country; and whereas, Louls Riccardi
is commended for bringing attentien to
the Special Olympics, an extraordinary
event where stereotypes about limitations
are overlooked, and young people with
disabilities can work hard to accomplish

great things; now, therefore be it

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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resolved, that the mayor and board of
commissioners of the Township of Nutley,
County of Essex, State of New Jersey,
hereby honor with great pride Louis
Riccardi for demonstrating that with hard
work and dedication, it 1s possible to
overcome obstacles and achieve
excellencee

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER TUCCTI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLT: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSTONER TUCCT: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Ayee

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiela?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Ayee

Outstandinge

Lou, we want you to come upe I
don't know -- (indiscernible) saw these
photographs, right, Kathy, since you
passed them around -- I don't know 1f we

have them all up here, but it's pretty

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

800-227-8440 973-410-4040



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Township of Nutley Public Meeting 10-4-2011

Page 6

amazing. And, Lou, we want to come up,
take a photograph, and if you'd like to
say a few words we would love to hear
from youe

(Pause for photo session)

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Making Nutley
proud once again. I should just
recognize also your mom and dad are here
this evening. So we thank you for coming
and we thank you for Lou. Do you want to
comment, Mr. Riccardi?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: You're welcome.

It could be and so -- so are we.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Great
achievement.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Okay. Thank you.
Okay, we can get back to business with
approval of minutes.

MADAM CLERK: Yes, Mayor. I have

three sets of minutes this evening.
Board of Commissioner meeting minutes for
meetings held July 5th, July 19th, and
August 2nd.

I need a motion and a second,

please?

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Motion.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Move 1it.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: You want to
second?

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI:

(Inaudible) .

MADAM CLERK: Commissiener Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye for July
5th

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: That's all for
minutes, Mayor.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Thanks. We have
some correspondence from Holy Family, is
that what it is?

MADAM CLERK: Yes, Mayore I have an
item of correspondence or communication
from the Holy Family Church. On Friday,
September 23rd, they called the Town

Hall's office wanting to change their

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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festival dates due to the weather, and I
wanted the record to reflect the datese
I did call the entire board on Friday
afternoon and did receive approval.

The dates were changed to Thursday,
September 29th, Friday, September 30th,
and Saturday, October 1lst. And I wanted
to read it into the record.

And that's all for communications,
Mayor.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Thank youe

Okay, Commissioner Evans -- reports?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Yes, I have a
report for the code enforcement
department for the period April of 2011
through June 2011.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Thank youe

Bills, Madam Clerk?

MADAM CLERK: Yes, Mayore Bills of
Tuesday, October 4th:

Public Affairs $133,66062e60,

Revenue & Finance $2,983,491.77;
from that figure we are removieg --

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Evelyn, excuse

me. You don't have to remove it.

8
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(inaudible) -- regular item --
(inaudible) .

MADAM CLERK: Thank you,
Commissioner.

Revenue & Finance $2,883,491e77,

Public Safety $35,835.83,

Public Works $94,454.84,

Parks & Public Property $559,099.42,

Payroll as of September 30th,
$705,6069.31, for a grand total bill list
of $4,612,013.677.

And that's all for bills, Mayor.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: So move.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissiener
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Commissiener Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commieslioner Tuccil®

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiela?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Thank you, Mayor.

Commissiener Evans, for

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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introduction?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: I have an
ordinance for introduction which I'1l1
read by title number 3180, an ordinance
to amend an ordinance codified in the
code of the Township of Nutley, Chapter
228, entitled Vehicles and Traffic,
particularly vehicles -- Article VII,
Section 29A, to add locations set forth
therein, for handicapped parking.

I move that this ordinance be passed
to a second reading and advertised in the
Nutley Sun together with a notice
required by law and that further
consideration of said ordinance for final
passage by the Board of Commissioners be
held at its second reading on November
1st, 2011. So --

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Ayee

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Ave.

And you have a public hearing?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Yes.

Thank you, Mayor. We have a public
hearing tonight on ordinance number 3178
which 1s to add a handicapped parking
spot on Howard Place in Nutley.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: This matter was
continued from September 20th, 2011, so
any member of the public that would 1like
to address the board this evening?

MR. SCAPERADA: Phil Scaperada
(ph.), 49 Howard Place.

MS. ANDO: Cathy Ando (ph.), 49
Howard Place.

MR. SCAPERADA: Apologies to
Commissioner Scarpelli and Mayor
Cocchiela. Some things may be repetideive

due to the absences of Commissioner Tucci

and Commissioner Evans.
We are speaking out against this
handicapped spot for a few reasons which

I will address shortly, but there's -- we

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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are disturbed since the last meeting. I
have now come to find out, and we realize
that this process 1s flawed and lacks
oversight.

According to Mr. Barry -- I want to
cover some key points before I go into
our reasons against -- Mr. Barry, he did
not verify the placard to see i1f 1t was
legitimate and had a valid expiration
date until after 1t was questioned. I
want to thank Mr. Harkins for providing
us with information and a prompt response
that we had reqguested. Thank vyou.

With that in mind, none of the
commissieners and the mayor has the
application, photos, and detailed
explanation on why Mr. Barry approved
this applieation. Commissioner Scarpelli
and Mayor Cocchiola still have the
picture that I submieted to you?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: I don't have it
with me tonight, but I saw the picture.

MR. SCAPERADA: Okavy. Do you have
an application?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: I don't think --

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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MR. SCAPERADA: No? Okaye

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: -— but we -- Mr.
Scaperada, we wouldn't normally see that
in -- on a day-to-day basis anywaye

MR. SCAPERADA: Okaye That is -~
we're just pointing out that this is a
problem issue, and also the fact that the
commissioners and the mayor are not
required to inspect the sitee We are
disturbed by it because of the fact that
you are blindly voting on an important
issue without being properly informede
The process needs to change and model
that of the zoning board process for a
variancee When I applied for a variance,
I had to submit eleven applicatiens,
photos, and any other supporting
documentation in which the zoning board
would go and review the site itself and I
had to make a presentatien. I feel that
is a model that should be adopted in the
future.

The reasons we're agailnst 1t 1is
first, upon review, the application --

the reason for the handicapped space, the

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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applicant indicates the need for a flat
surface due to the inability to enter and
exlit a vehicle on a sloped driveway.

This 1s the only reason that was given on
the applieation that I receiwed. With
this reason given, the inspector failed
to evaluate and perform the proper
analysis or testiag of the applieant's
property, which I'11l explaie shortly.

Second reason is the misuse of
public resources and money because of the
improper evaluatien.

And, thirdly, I'm speakieg on behalf
of my mother, who was paralyzed and
confimed to a bed and a wheelchair for
twenty years, in which I was a caregiver.

It 1is great that there are amenities

that are forwarded to the handicapped

today to help improve theilr lives, but
oversight 1s needed to make sure that the
process 1s administered correctly. My
wife had a few questions -- I noticed Mr.
Barry was still here that were unanswered
from the last meetiag. If you can, ask

Mr. Barry.

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Mr. Barry, are you
available?

MR. SCAPERADA: -- on this
inspection process?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Up here, please.

MS. ANDO: When we were here two
weeks ago, I guess, my husband --

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Excuse me,
just -- I'm sorry. Before you do thate
Jack, would you enter your name into the
record and also could you also include in
the record your years of experience and
qualificatiens?

MR. BARRY: My name 1s John Barry.
I'm the traffic safety coordinator for
the Township of Nutleye I've been
employed by the township since September
6th, 1972. I was a police officer for
twenty-seven years, approximately twenty
of them I served as a traffic control --
a traffic safety officer, and I've held
the capacity of traffic safety
coordinator since 1999.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Thank you.

MS. ANDO: These questions I think

800-227-8440
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are -- when we were here two weeks ago,
my husband had asked you a series of
questions so I'd like to kind of add to
some of the questions that were asked of
you two weeks agoe

When you went to the applicant's
house to review her application with her,

and (indiscernible)s was she parked in

the garage or was she parked at the top
of her driveway?

MR. BARRY: I don't know 1f that's
relevante The question might -- my
review was merely the physical
observations that I made of the propertye

MS. ANDO: But this person indicated
that they had a need to park in the
street in front of their house -- that
they were unable to exit --

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: You knowe Let me
interject here, because I don't think it
should be that, you know, you ask him a

guestion.

Mr. Barry, let me ask youe Why
don't you just go through the process

that you through when you receive an

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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application and how you make a
determimatione

MR. BARRYe When people contact my
office in reference to a handieapped -- a
request for a handieapped parking space,
I immediately send them an informatien
letter that quotes the statute that says
that the munieipality may -- may install
the handieapped spot at the request of
the citizene Two, a brief synopsis of
the ADA requirements -- they, for
example, they cannot be put on slopes
over two (break in audio) and that it
can't be put in locations that would
be ~-- otherwise be prohibited by lawe

I also instruct them that in order
to get -- to file their applicatien, they
must have a valid New Jersey handieapped
placard or identification card that on
that card lists the address as the same
as where they're re --

In this particular case, the lady
came into my officee I gave her the
applicatien. She (indiscernible)g she

gave me a copy of the valid ID card and

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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her application which included the
reasons on why she needed the
handieapped --

Contrary to what the gentleman said
before about me not checking beforehand,
that's not the case. Before I do
anything, I make sure I get the copy of
the valid ID card before I even go out
and look at (indiscernible).

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: I think that was a
question that arose at the last hearing
and that should be the answer to that
question.

MR. BARRY: After I receilve the
documentation, I visit each site, I take
a look at i1t, and I make a judgment call
because nothing is finite (ph.). You
know, I tend to err on the side of the --
or not err, but I tend to go in favor of
citizens when it's a question of well,
yes, 1t could be, yes, it couldn't be.
You know, you take everything into
conslieleratien -- the locations, the age
of the person, the handieap, what the

requests are, and then I view the entire

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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areae

And if I give my opinien and 1it's
appropriate, I mark out, I measure for
the appropriate ordinance, and then I
forward it to (inaudible).

COMMISSIONER TUCCTI: Could I ask you
a guestion, Mayor? Thank youe Mr.
Barry, we spoke earlier today because I
wasn't at the last meetieg so I didn't
hear the conversation, and I do have some
picturese I don't know if these are the
pictures you were referring to. I have
reviewed them, and I've read all the
information that I do havee

Jack, can you tell me whether or not
the applicant meets all the criteria to
get a handicapped parking space 1in front
of her house?

MR. BARRY: Yese

COMMISSIONER TUCCTI: Okaye And then
1s there -- and again, just for my
edifieation, 1s there anythiag in the law
that speaks to a driveway or other
conditions that have to be met before a

space on the street can be granted?

800-227-8440
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MR. BARRY: One of the primary
conditions (inaudible) driveway 1s that
it's -- a flat surfacee If the driveway
exceeds too (inaudible) a grade, then
obviously let's not take this particular
application but any applicatione You
can't have a handicapped spot on a hill.
Somebody get out with a wheelchair,
they'd roll down the hill. If the
wheelchair and then try to get in it, it
could roll away -- so ADA distinctly says
a -- more than two percent 1is out.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Right. And
obviously, you're recommending this so
this exceeds the two percent grade?

MR. BARRY: Yes. Did I
physically -- did I get out and measure
it and do the calculations? No. My
experience tells me that's at least a
four percent gradee

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Is there any
reason why this application should be
denied?

MR. BARRY: Not that I'm aware of.

MALE SPEAKER: -- and that you're

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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aware of.

(Break 1in audio)

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Mayor, 1f I
might? Jack, can I ask one more
question? And I don't know 1f this 1s a
relevant gquestion. I'm sure Mr. Harkins
will correct me if I'm wrong.

How old 1s this applicant?

MR. BARRY: Counselor, am I allowed
to say that?

MR. HARKINS: Yeah, I think it's
part of the application.

MR. BARRY: She's eighty-seven years
old.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: And does she
have difficulty walking? Does she use a
walker? Does she use a cane?

MR. BARRY: She's been certified by
a doctor to the State of New Jersey that
she's a handicapped individual and has
(inaudible) .

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Thank you.

MR. SCAPERADA: As continuing, we
contest this on the grounds that there 1is

an ability to park four cars in the

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

800-227-8440 973-410-4040



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Township of Nutley Public Meeting 10-4-2011

Page 22

driveway and one on a flat surface 1in the
garage -- safest spot from snow, rain,
ice, cold and heat 1is right where the
applicant parks, which is in the garage
where the applieant enters the house.

This 1s what the applicant used to
do with their spouse, who was handicapped
with a walker. No one else lives there
and there are no other vehiclese

In referring to the pictures, I
would like to resubmit the pictures. I
want to explain some additienal detail.
Commissioner Tucci has pictures;
Commissioner Evans doesn't, I believe.
Mr. Scarpelli, do you need one? And the
Mayor, here. Miss, give this to Mr.
Scarpelli and Mayor.

First, I'd like to read the code
that was given to me by Mr. Barry and
then explain the picture 1f I could find
it. Bear with me.

On the handicapped parking spaces,
4-6-2 stated under location, accessible
parking spaces serving a particular

building shall be located on the shortest

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company
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accessible route of travel from adjacent
parking to an adjacent entrance. And
then 4-6-3, parking spaces -- accessible
parking spaces shall be at least ninety-
six inches wide.

In looking at this picture, garage
doors are a standard eight-feet wide.
This garage door 1is a standard eight-foot
wide garage; therefore, 1it's ninety-six
inches wide. That alone meets the
minimum reqguirement of a handieapped
parking space.

Now, 1in looking at the photo, I have
a similar house. I have two feet from
the exterior wall to where the garage
begins, including the thickness of the
wall. This garage 1s slightly bigger.
If you scale this photo down from the
eight-foot garage and measure that 1in
comparison to the exterior wall on 1in,
and take away another twelve inches of
the width of the wall on the inside,
you're going to have about three feet.
That constitutes thirty-six inches.

An Audi A4 is seventy-two 1inches
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widee You take seventy-two inches from
ninety-six, that leaves you with twenty-
four inches. That's twelve inches per
side. Add the thirty-six inches of the
additional width within the garage. I
contacted Audi USA out in Oregon, and
Cindy (ph.)e a customer service rep, in
consultation with a technician -- the
Audi A4 door opened to its fullest extent
extends out thirty inchese So therefore,
thirty-six inches and twelve, that's
about forty what? Eight. Therefore,
with the door fully extended and open,
there is no obstruction within the garage
for entering and exiting.

Therefore, this space in the garage
is ample parking that meets all the
requirements and then some. Furthermore,
should the garage door fail for whatever
reason, this driveway 1is over eighteen
feet wide. From my understanding, no
one's allowed to park in front of
someone's driveway except the homeownere
So should the garage be stuck, they could

just park right in front of their own
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aprone There's no reason to take away
street from the public.

And, thirdly, what else I would 1like
to mention is the fact that as 1living
there since 2004, we have witnessed every
single evening the vehicle 1s parked in
for the night one hundred percent of the
time with the garage door shut. So,
therefore, the access is definitely
feasible to inside the house. During the
daytime hours the vehicle is in the
driveway or in the garagee 1t is never
parked in the streete Thirdly, I don't
know if Mr. Barry knows that the
applicant had also complained about
flooding of the sidewalk in front of
thelir stairs and stating that it freezes.
Mr. Barry 1is here and he can verify that.

This is a very important picture
because this is an obstacle that the
person would have to come upon, upon
going to their front stairs 1in inclement
weathere This photo says a lot because
the applicant, where age 1s not

a factor -- my mother was handicapped at
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age forty, my brother's mother-in-law 1is
ninety-threee drives a car and babysié&s
her grandkidse 1It's irrelevant, the

age -- has no factor.

This individual is walking down on a
wet slope in the rain. Mr. Barry was
theree but the most important factor 1is
this vehicle 1s not parked in the
street -- never parked in the street.

And then I'd like to conclude --
although Mr. Barry is approving this, I
would hope he would do the right thing
and withdraw and deny this applicatien
from being voted on, the commissieners
and the mayor should not be subjected to
voting on an issue that was not properly
reviewed and analyzed.

This is an insult and an injustice
and a disservice to the Nutley citizens
who pay for the services that are not
being properly monitored and not being

properly administratede I ask the

commissioners and the mayor to show the
citizens of Nutley your awareness to

these oversights and misuse of public
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resources and money and vote no to this
ordieance.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Therefore, let me
ask you a guestion.

MR. SCAPERADA: Thank vyou.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: I'm going to ask
you a question now. Eighty-five-year-old
woman who 1s disabled and handicapped
according to the laws of the State of New
Jersey applies for a -- one spot in front
of her home to be marked out for a
disabled persone How does that impact
you? Is 1t that you need that spot to
park your cars in or what -- what 1is
causing you to have done this much
research on an elderly woman needing a
handicapped spot? I'm looking at the
front of her house and I guess -- and I
know that this 1s your house next to her?

MR. SCAPERADA: That 1s correcte

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Two very well-
maintained homes right next to each
othere TIf that spot is carved out as a
handicapped spot, how does that impact

you? Is 1t because you need 1t? You
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need to park in front of -- I'm tryling to
get --

MR. SCAPERADA: Well, several
reasonse It's a misuse of public fundse
And, first of all, it's an over -- the
process 1is flawed. It's an oversight on
the processe How could you vote on
something blindly that you have no
informatien about?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: No, what I heard
from an expert --

MR. SCAPERADA: But you're relyieg
on -- I don't mean to debate you, but
you're relying on one indivielual where it
clearly shows the accessibility is in the
garagee It's one hundred percent clearg
it's not even close 1like 1it's, you know,
three inches and the door's touchieg the
walle It's -- 1t's been in use this way
for yearse

Secondly, due to the fact that I was
a caregiver for twenty years and I've
seen —-- excuse me?

MS. ANDO: Go aheade

MR. SCAPERADA: -— I've seen the
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abuses of people. And more importantly,
I've been 1in fact affected and impacted
by the conduct of the services provided
under another department and i1t just so
happens this fell right into our lap.

And I'm really dissatisfied with services
that are being applied incorrectly. I've
been impacted once, and now I'm seeing it
in another area and it strikes a nerve
with me because, as I stated, I had a
mother who was handicapped.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: But are you
relating this to some other issue that
you have that might be bothering you?
Because, you know --

MR. SCAPERADA: No.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: -- factually
speaking, if you were a trier of fact or
a hearieg offieer or a judge or whatever,
and you listened to someone who I would
consider a certified expert in their
field, say this complies with what the
State of New Jersey says it has to, I've
investigated this, I'm the person who has

the background in doing this. I work for

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

800-227-8440 973-410-4040



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Township of Nutley Public Meeting 10-4-2011

Page 30

someone who's reviewed this, I'm
knowledgeable, I'm the person who is
supposed to make this determination and I
made this determination -- why would --
who are we to second guess that? I mean,
that's --

MR. SCAPERADA: But you -- you're
all intelligent people that can see
something that the individual may note
You can ask questions that are important
and it also can (indiscernible) oversight
to the situation.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: That's why we
hold a public hearing -- do we?

Mr. Harkins, I have a questione If
we were to deny this, are we opening
ourselves up to a suit for not
accommodating somebody through the ADA
where looking for an accommodation?

MR. HARKINS: Potentially I think we
are because I think based on the facts
that Mr. Barry set forth, we have a
handicapped placard, the grade of the
driveway, all the different factors that

Mr. Barry spoke about, and when we
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consider his experience and expertise --
his years of experience -- I think it's
up to you to rely on his best judgment to
some extente You're here, you have a
public hearing, you hear opposition,
that's fine, but I think you have to take
everything into consideration and I think
some deference has to be given to Mr.
Barry's testimony.

I mean -~ and I think, 1look, I
mean, you have expressed some ongoing
problems with your neighbors. I don't
think this governing body is here to pick
sides.

MR. SCAPERADA: We -- we did not
mention any ongoing problemse We're here
specidically for the interpretation of
the code --

MR. HARKINS: I understand that.

MR. SCAPERADA: -- and the services
that are being provided by the Townshie
of Nutley that we supporte

MR. HARKINS: But there are ongoing
problems and they're not here to pick

sides (indiscernible)e
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MRe SCAPERADA: It's irrelevant just
as the age is irrelevante

MR. HARKINS: That's fine. But I
just think that, you know, we have Mr.
Barry here and he works here for a
reason. These are fairly routine
requests and he's very good at what he
does. And you make your Jjudgments based
on what you've heard.

MS. ANDO: I'd like to just say
something, too. When we were here two
weeks ago, I think Mr. Barry indieated
that if the person had the capacity to
park in their garage and there was
adequate parking that complied with the
requirements of the ADA and whatnot, that
he would more than likely not approve a
spot -- a designated handicapped spot?

MALE SPEAKER: That's correct.

MS. ANDO: And in response to the
mayor, what impact does it have to us?
It does impact us. We live in the
neighborhood, we have visitors that come
to see us and visit us at our house, and

if they're taking away street parking

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

800-227-8440 973-410-4040



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Township of Nutley Public Meeting 10-4-2011

Page 33

where other people cannot park and it's
unnecessary, then I don't understand why
it would be approved.

MR. SCAPERADA: I have an elderly
father. She has elderly parents. When
they visit from (indiscernible) New York,
(inaudible) go both wayse

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Well, how many --
Mr. Barry, how many spots are in front of
this home? Is there room for a
handicapped and another in front of this
house?

MS. ANDO: It's just -- there's
only --

MR. BARRY: For clarification, there
was a statement that was made that's not
true. The gentleman stated that this
would be removing parking from the
public. That's one of the conditions of
all of our parking -~ our handicapped
parking that applies to everybody.

This space is not for that
individual person. Anyone with a
handicapped parkiag placard can park 1in

any handicapped spot on their (inaudible)
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don't -- we donét privatize them, as some
towns do, but we haven't -- weéve never

done that just for that reason because we
(inaudible) that's my spote

The years I've been doing it we've
never had a problem with that.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Let me ask you
another guestion. I think I can recall
being up here passing ordinances where we
remove handicapped spotse Do you have
like an ongoing monitoring process that
you check these spots and you -- when
it's time to remove them, you remove
them? How does that work?

MR. BARRY: Well, I don't check the
obituaries, but about six months, I did
send letters out to everybody that has a
current handicapped spote And we did a
review, we eliminated about eight or
(inaudible) on the books that were no
longer (inaudible)e I don't take them
out and put them in (inaudible) placese

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: And if, as Mr.
Scaperada said, if that spot is never

used, 1is that a reason to remove it or
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not?

MR. BARRY: As long as the applicant
still resides there -- the issue for a
garage, in my opinion, is irrelevant,

because if she tries to do something with

|

her garage - use it for storage, put her
lawn mover in there, and she can get her
vehicle in there, that's her choice.
But, again, based on the -- all the
information that I received, I made
(inaudible)s I approved that application.
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Mr. Barry, Jjust
a questiene Based upon the points that
were raised by Phil Scaperada and
(inaudible)s have you heard anything that
you would suggest to the board of
commissioners that your views on this
spot have changed in any way that would
cause us to basically amend this
application for any reason?

(Break in audio)

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Anything else, Mr.
Scaperada®?
MR. SCAPERADA: May I ask you to

just review the words that Mr. Harkins
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said, even though he 1s an expert, you
should consider 1it. It doesn't mean it's
a hundred percent and it's a hundred
percent correct. I ask you to do the
right thing for the citizens of Nutleye

Thank you.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Is there anyone
else who would like to respect the board
with respect to this ordinance, which 1is
ordinance 31787

Yes?

MR. CAPRIGLIONE: I'd 1like to
compliment the Board of Commissioners --
applicant, speaking as a veteran, I'm so
proud to be here this evening to see
freedom at work. And this is what our
services fought for and I'm here this
evening to see the -- at eighty-seven,
I'm here to see that freedom of speech 1is
being exercised.

Thank you.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: That was Mr.
Capriglione. Mr. Capriglione, what's the
house address on Whitford? Your house?

What's your house number? Mr.
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Capriglione? House number -- your house
number on Whitford?
143 -- okay, we're goode Thankse

Is there anyone else that would like
to address the board this evening on this
matter?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Move to close
the public hearing.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Ayee

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Ayee

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Ayee

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Move the
ordinance.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: I'm going

to abstain as Mr. Scaperada is a relative
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of minee He's an objectore But for the
record, if I didn't have a conflict, I'd
be voting in favor of thise

MADAM CLERK: Abstain, Commissioner?

Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Ayee

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Ayee

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Ayee

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Thank you,
Mayor, I don't have any other
(indiscernible)e

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Thank youe

Commissioner Scarpelli, you want to
read for Commissioner Petracco --
resolutions?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Be it
resolved by the Board of Commissioners of
the Township of Nutley, County of Essex,
State of New Jersey, that in accordance
with previously agreed upon contract and
accompanying resolutions,
PropertyRoom.com is hereby authorized to

auction off the following vehicles no
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longer needed by the Nutley Police
Department: 1994 Dodge RAM 350 Van, 1998
Ford Crown Victoria, 2000 Ford Police
Interceptor, 2003 Ford Police
interceptor.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER TUCCTI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Avye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissiener Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Avye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissiener Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Avye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Aye.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Whereas,
Fred Crowell, a crossing guard in the
Department of Public Safety, has
requested a leave of absence without pay;
and whereas, Fred Crowell, a permanent
full-time employee under the proviesion of
civil service in the State of New Jersey,
may recelive a leave of absence without

pay in accordance with the New Jersey
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administratiee code, Title 4A:6-12B; now,

therefore, be it resolved by the Board

of

Commissioners, Township of Nutley, County

of Essex, State of New Jersey, this leave

be granted for the period of October
11th, 2011, to November 18, 2011.
I move the resolutiene
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Seconde
MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Avye.
MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.
MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tuccié
COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Avye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiela?

I have, Mayor.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Thank vyou.
Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Thank vyou,
Mayor. A resolutien authorieing the
Townshie of Nutley to enter into a
cooperative pricing agreemente whereas,

N.JeS.A. 40A:11-11¢5) authoriees

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: That's all
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contracting units to establish a
cooperative pricing system and to enter
into cooperative pricing agreements for
its administration; and whereas,
Middlesex Regional Educational Services
Commission, hereinafter referred to as
the "dead agency" has offered voluntary
participation 1n a cooperative pricing
system for the provision and performance
of goods and services; whereas, on
October 4th, 2011, the governing body of
the Township of Nutley, County of Essexk,
State of New Jersey, duly considered
participation in a cooperative pricing
system for the provision and performance
of goods and services;

Now, therefore be it resolved as
follows:

This resolution shall be known and
may be cited as the Cooperative Pricing
Resolution of the Township of Nutley;

Pursuant to the provisions of
N.J.S.A. 40A:11-11(5), Mayor Cocchiola 1is
hereby authorized to enter into a

cooperative pricing agreement with the
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lead agency;

The lead agency shall be responsibl

for complying with the provisions of the

Local Public Contracts Law (N.eJ.S.A.
40A:11-1) and all provisions of the
revised statutes of the State of New
Jersevy;

The resolution shall take effect
immediately upon passage;

I hereby certify -- so move.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Ayee

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Whereas, the
Township of Nutley has implemented a

multiyear plan to upgrade our existing

water meters to new wireless meters which

can be read without access to the home;

e 42
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whereas, estimated bills are provided to
homeowners when access to an indoor meter
cannot be obtained; and whereas, the
inability to regularly read inside meters
occasionally results in significant
arrearages once access 1s obtained and an
accurate reading is made; and whereas,
the arrearages can result in a
significant hardshie to a homeowner,
especially in the current economie
environment;

Now, therefore, be it resolved that
the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Nutley in the County of
Essex, that the township treasurer be and
is hereby authorized to suspend interest
on arrearages and arrange for an
extension of up to six months to pay
arrearages provided the homeowner remains
current on its existiamg water charges.

SO movee

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Seconde

MADAM CLERK: Commissiener
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Ayee

800-227-8440
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MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Aye.

COMMISSIONER EVANS:

(Indiscernible)s Mayor.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Commissioner
Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Mayor, this
evening I have seven resolutions for the
purchase of recreation equipment and
supplies and I would ask permission to
entertain a consolidation of these seven.
I will read the body of the resolution
and insert the individual vendors and
amounts as we go along.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Mr. Harkins said
that was =~

MR. HARKINS: Yes, we will take a --
take a vote on the motion to consolidate?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner

Scarpelli?
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COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissiener Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Avee

MADAM CLERK: Commissiener Tuccie

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Avee

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Ave.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Be it resolved
by the Board of Commissioners of the
Townshie of Nutley in the County of Essex
in the State of New Jersey, that a
contract for the purchase of recreation
equipment and supplies be awarded to
Sport Supply Group, Inc., doing busiamess
as BSN Passon's US Games, P.Oe Box 49,
Jenkinson (sic), Pennsylvania, as per the
attached sheet not to exceed an amount of
$5,667.70; to East Coast Designs
Unlimié¢ed LLC, 218 Springfield Avenue,
Hasbrouck Heights, as per the attached
sheet, not to exceed $10,786; to JMAC
Services LLC, 51 East Centre Street,
Nutley, New Jersey, as per the attached
sheet, not to exceed $3,820; be awarded

to Malniero's Sport Shop, 234 Franklin
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Avenue, Nutley, New Jersey, as per the
attached sheet, not to exceed $1,880;
Metuchen Sports Center Inc., 409 Joyce
Kilmer Avenue, Unit 5B, New Brunswick,
New Jersey, as per the attached sheet,
not to exceed $19,172.45; R & R Trophy
and Sporting Goods, 104 Ridge Road, North
Arlington, New Jersey, as per the
attached sheet, not to exceed $9,319.76;
and Triple Crown Sports, 18 Throckmorton
Lane, 0ld Bridge, New Jersey, as per the
attached sheet, not to exceed $1,512.50;
and whereas, funds are available from
accounts T-24-909-901 through 915, and
has been preliminarily certified by the
municipal clerk subject to the final
certidication of the chief financial
officer; be 1t resolved that the mayor
and the township clerk be and they are
hereby authorized to enter into and sign
said contract for the Township of Nutley.

I move the resolutions.

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commiesioner

Scarpelli?
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COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Aye.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Whereas, Marc
Alfano, a laborer in the Department of
Parks and Public Property, has requested
a leave of absence without pay; and
whereas, Marc Alfano, a permanent full-
time employee under the provision of
civil service in the State of New Jersey,
may receive a leave of absence without
pay in accordance with the New Jersey
administrative code, Title 4A:6-12B; now,
therefore, be it resolved by the Board of
Commissioners of the Township of Nutley
in the County of Essex in the State of
New Jersey, that this leave be granted
for a period of October 17th, 2011, to
January 1leéth, 2012.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Second.
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MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Avye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Avye.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: That's all I
have, Mayor.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Thank you.

Whereas, in 2011, over 230,000 new
cases of invasive breast cancer and
57,8000 cases of non-invasive breast
cancer are expected to be diagnosed 1in
women in the U.S.; whereas, in 2011, more
than 40,800 women will lose their lives
as a result of breast cancer -- 1,600 in
the State of New Jersey alone; and
whereas, breast cancer is the second
leading cause of cancer death for women
in the U.S. after lung cancer; whereas,
recent strides in early detection,

including the use of mammograpky, and
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prompt treatment have significantly
reduced the suffering and deaths caused
by this disease; whereas, the Department
of Public Affairs will continue to work
with Nutley Thriving Survivors, a
nonprofit corporation, to develop
programs to increase awareness of the
symptoms of breast cancer and to support
those women and men who may be diagnosed
with the disease;

Therefore, be i1t resolved that the
Board of Commissioners of the Township of
Nutley, County of Essex, State of New
Jersey, declare October as Breast Cancer
Awareness Month;

Be it further resolved, we urge all
women and their families in the Township
of Nutley to seek assistance in obtaining
the facts and information about breast
cancer, mammography and available support
groups for victims and to participate in
the programs scheduled this year for
residents of the township and breast
cancer survivors;

Be it further resolved residents are

800-227-8440
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encouraged to Jjoin the Thrieing Survivors
and celebrate the lives of Nutley women
who have been affected by breast cancer
by participating in the Nutley Thriving
Survivors Walk on Friday, October 7th,
2011.

I move the resolutione

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissiener Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissiener Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Aye.

Whereas, raffle applications have
been received from the Nutley Elks Lodge,
license number 59-11 and 02~12, for an
on-premise and off-premise merchandise
raffle October 28th, 2011, and March 3rd,
2012¢ whereas, the applications have been
reviewed and approved by the municipal

clerk and the police departmente

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

800-227-8440 973-410-4040



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Township of Nutley Public Meeting 10-4-2011

Page 51

therefore, be it resolved by the Board of
Commissioners of the Township of Nutley,
that the licenses are approved and the
clerk 1s authorized to i1ssue the
licenses.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpellie

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tuccie

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Avye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Ave.

Whereas, the planning board received
$2,250 from Nicholas Auriemma of 40
Milton Avenue, for escrow fee for
engineering review for a subdivisiong and
whereas, there was no need for
engineeriag review; therefore, be it
resolved by the Board of Commissions of
the Townshie of Nutley that the township

treasurer hereby authorize -- 1s hereby
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authorized to refund the escrow fee
related to the variance in the amount of
$2,250 to Nicholas Auriemmae

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER TUCCTI: Seconde

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Ayee

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Ayee

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Aye.

Be it resolved by the Board of
Commissioners of the Township of Nutley
that the director of the Department of
Public Affairs and the township clerk be
and they are hereby authorized to
execute, a grant-in-aid contract between
the Township of Nutley and the Essex
County Department of Senior Services
effective January 1st, 2012, and shall
terminate December 31st, 2012. The

services by the grant include assistant
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of the visiting nursese

Move the resolutiene

COMMISSTONER TUCCT: Seconde

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpellieé

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Ayee

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Ayee

MADAM CLERK: Commissiener Tuccie

COMMISSIONER TUCCTI: Avee

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Avee

Whereas, the Township of Nutley,
together with the Townshie of Bellevidle,
will celebrate Italien Heritage Month by

presentiaeg the Columbus Day parade and

related festivities on October 9th, 2011;
and whereas, the Townshie@ of Nutley
wishes to welcome the honored guests of
the Nutley Italian American Alliance:
Giovanni Longo, Angelo Renna, Paulo
Castrovillarige from the Calabrie region
of Italy, as well as guests of the
Italian Federatien Society: the

Honorable Lodise Arcangelo, mayor of
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Torella del Lombardi, Fulvio Colangelo,
Luigl DeVito, Vincenzo Grasso, Salvatore
Colucci, Ciro Mastrodonato, Antonio Sica,
Guiseppe Coluntuono, representatives of
the region of Torella dei Lombardi
Carabinieri and Don Vito Lotrecchiano,
Pastor of Our Lady of Sorrows Church; and
whereas, many residents of the Township
of Nutley embrace their Italian heritage
and are exclited and grateful for the
opportunity to celebrate their culture,
traditions and long history of vast
contributions made by Itallan Amerieans;

Therefore, be 1t resolved by the

Board of Commissieners of the Township of
Nutley, that October be also recognized
as Italian Heritage Month, and that we
warmly welcome our distinguished guests
from Italy and look forward to

celebrating with them and the Nutley

Parade honorees, Joseph Cervasio - Grand
Marshal, Dan Marese - Man of the Year,
Anne Rotunda - Woman of the Year and
Jessi-Lynn Minneci - Bella Signorina at

the Nutley-Belleville Columbus Day
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parade.

I move the resolution.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Second.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner
Scarpelli?

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLTI: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Avye.

MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Ave.

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Avye.

That will conclude the regular
business portion of our meeting.

Is there any member of the public
that would like to address the board on
any other matter?

All persons addressing the Board of
Commissioners regarding community
concerns should approach the microphone
and provide their name and address for
the record. Unless further time 1is
granted by the board, each person shall
limit their comments to five minutes.

All remarks to the board and its
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individual members must be addressed to
the mayor; the mayor may defer citizen
comments to the appropriate member of the
board. Dialogue between citizens and
others addressing the board shall be
allowed unless the mayor or presiding
officer or the majority of the membership
of the board, shall determine that the
interests of decorum and/or the
expeditious conduct of municipal
business, are being adversely affected by
such dialogue.

Mr. Scaperada?

MR. SCAPERADA: Phil Scaperada, 49
Howard Place.

MS. ANDO: Cathy Ando, 49 Howard
Place.

MR. SCAPERADA: We addressed
Commissioner Evans with such issues at a
prior meeting and then he wasn't present
at the last one. And we'd like to
address a couple unanswered 1issues to
Commissioner Evans.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Okay.

MR. SCAPERADA: Mr. Evans, I was
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written up for a violatien for water
emitting through my weeping tubee I
fought this vigorously and requested

test -- a test on my pipe at least twice.
No one wanted to do 1it. Finally, 1t was
donee Mr. Berry 1s here nowe He tested
the pipe with my neighbor present who
reported the violation, the alleged
violation. In front of the individual
who reported the violatien, he stated
that we put a hose in 1t and indicated
that it is not a violatien to my
neighbore Yesterday, he 1indicated to you
that no water's coming out of the pipe,
so therefore that pipe 1s not in
violation.

My questien to you 1s, when can we
receive 1n writing that the violatien has
been ruled invalie and included on public
record?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: You -- one,
thank you for your commentary; two, David
Berry 1s here, he's our constructien
official, and it's my understanding that

that violatien will be (inaudible). You
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should receive that in writing this weeke

MR. SCAPERADA: Thank youe

Other

you when you visited my house -- with

regards to a garbage can, you stated to

Mr. Berry

(ph.) is doing about it. A violation was
written in 2009 for debris and a garbage
can that was purposely put back after the
violation was issued. It was moved away
and then put back and it was sitting

there since 2000 -- April 2000 of =~-

2010e We

complaints, I should saye And finally we
reported it to Dave Berrye

Joe Petty eventually came out and
stated to my neighbor why the garbage can

is there and the debris in which I

witnessed

front stairs -- she stated that until he

moves his
which Joe
will move

And I

Mr. Berry

Page 58

issues that I pointed out to

to find out what Joe Petty

haven't made any claims -~—- or

it, because I was building my

garbage cans 1in his driveway,
Petty said are legal, then I
these garbage canse

would like to know what has

found out and told you with
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regards to writing a violation and taking
the individual to court, as the violation
stipulates for a repeated offense?

COMMISSTONER EVANSe The matter of
the garbage can -- David, you're here, so
would you please step forward?

MR. BERRY: Dave Berry with the
Township of Nutley, code enforcement
department.

COMMISSIONER EVANS: David, you I
know follow up on thise This is a matter
with the health department, but I know
you contacted Mr. Petty, so please
(inaudible) find out?

MR. BERRY: In reference to the
garbage can that is in the front side of
the address on 45 Howard Place, my
office, the code enforcement department,
with Joe Petty, the health inspector,
conducted an inspection on September 12th
and determined that today the garbage can
is not in violation, as it is placed on a
sidewalk adjacent to the side of her

home.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Mr. Berry, where
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is the garbage can that's in question?
I'm looking at the picture of her home.

MR. BERRY: Did I show you a
picture?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Oh, you have a
picture of where the garbage can 1is? I'm
looking at the other picture that we got
with the care I don't get what the issue
is heree

MR. SCAPERADA: I'd 1like to provide
you, Mayor, with some of the picturese
There's objects we complained about when
the hurricane was approaching -- we were
concerned.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: This upside-down
garbage can? This is the garbage cane
That's the side of her house --

MR. BERRY: That's where she
placed --

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Where she leaves
her cans and then she moves them out to
the -~ this is not a violation, you're
saying?

MR. SCAPERADA: Again, we're

subjected to the moods of the handicapped
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person for placieg objects intermittently
over a duratien of timee I was written
up for a violatien for the garbage can in
the front of the bush, statieg by Mr.
Thenell (ph.) that 1t was blight.

MR. BERRY: At the time the
violatien was written to Mr. Scaperado,
the garbage can that we witnessed the
picture was on his lawn, and that's the
reason why a violation was 1issued.

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Mayor,

I think --

MR. BERRY: This picture shows that
the garbage can 1s on the slab, on the
sidewalk slab.

COMMISSIONER EVANS: So, this simply
stated 1is per your 1inspection and with
Joe Petty, who 1s responsibkle for this,
is the garbage can in a spot where 1it's
in violation?

FEMALE SPEAKER: There's not --
okaye

MR. BERRY: Well, as I said, the
garbage can 1is not in violation todavye

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Thank vyou.

800-227-8440
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MR. HARKINS: Mayor, 1f I could just
interject for a second. I think -- you
know, we want to extend every courtesy to
citizens who want to speak here, but I
think -- you know, we have to be careful.
We're not conducting hearings here
regarding things that have already
been -- maybe brought to court or
litigated or things that potentially
could be brought to court or litigated.

You know, speaking for myself, I'm
not an expert on a lot of these code
enforcement type of issues, and maybe
none of you are either. And we can
certainly extend courtesy to folks to
come up and, you know, express their
opinions and their views, but I don't

think we should get into some sort of

inguisition regarding placement of
garbage cans and things like that. Those
will and should be handled through the
code people --

COMMISSIONER EVANSe Great.

MR. HARKINS: -- and, you know, 1if

there's a violation that will go to
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court.

MR. SCAPERADA: Mr. Harkins, I'm
here because we don't get prompt
responses from like July 28th.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: It sounds to me
that there's -- your 1ssues are beilng
responded to though, Mr. Scaperada,
correct?

COMMISSIONER EVANS: And that's just
the reason for (inaudible) 1is that, I ask
Mr. Berry to be here tonight because I
wanted to make sure that your questions
were being addressed. So, you -- as far
as the garbage can, as the code official
and as the health inspector did what he
did -- needed to do, it's my
understanding that the current placement
of that garbage can is not in violation.

MR. HARKINS: And I don't mean to
suggest 1f Mr. Scaperada has a problem
that we're slow in addressing things -- I
mean, that's fine. He can come and speak
to that. I just don't think we should
get into a hearing on, you know, where a

garbage can 1s located and whether that's
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appropriate. That's something more left
to Mr. Berry and his (indiscernidle) .

MR. SCAPERADA: I make -- I make
requests for codes and so forth, and I
just -- it's two years for a code. I
just don't get responses. I have to come
to public meetings to finally get
responses. That shouldn't be the
services that are to be provided. What
do I have to do?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Mr. Scaperada,
Commissiener Evans =~ I'm going to just
ask that maybe you meet with Mr.
Scaperada separately because we do have
other people that want to address the
board this evening and I think that --

MR. SCAPERADA: I apologize to
everybody.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: -- you'll make
yourself available, Commissioner Evans?
You -—-—

COMMISSIONER EVANS: Absolutely.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: It sounds 1like,

Mr. Berry, you have made yourselftf

avaiadable? I thank you.
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MR. BERRY: Absolutely.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Okay. Thank you.

MR. CAPRIGLIONE: My name is Anthony
Capriglione, 143 Whitford Avenue. I
guess they save the best for the last.

You want to make my preseetation,
Mayor. I have something here that would
go nicely with your Italian Heritage
Month. I have a list of twenty-five
Ttalian American recipients of the
Congressional Medal of Honor: one, World
War One, twelve, World War Two, six,
Vietnam, and believe i1t or not, two,
Civil War and two, Korean. I'd 1like to
give this -- make a copy of it if vyou
wish to use 1t in the Italian Heritage
Month, it would be a good idea.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: I"ll take a look
at it.

Thank you, Mr. Capriglione.

MR. CAPRIGLIONE: I have two
important things on the agenda, if you'll
bear with me. One, I wish -- I'd like to
share with you a letter I received from

the mayor.
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Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

973-410-4040



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Township of Nutley Public Meeting 10-4-2011

Page 66

While we're very quick to criticize
and in my -- in the past decade, I no
longer speak (indiscernible)e. I got this
letter; I'd like to share the letter that
Mayor Cocchiola wrote to me: Dear Tony,
Seeing you in a parade reminded me to
follow up with vyou. I just want to make
sure I tell you that I'm so moved by vyour
love and devotion for your country and
for the township. I recently read some
old articles that my dad had and saw how
active you have been in our town -- town,
all for the good of the town. Honorable
men like you are hard to find these days.
Thank vyou. Include me in your flag
distribution for your caring so much so
(indiscernible)e

Now, my response was: Dear Joanne,
Thank you for your letter dated May 3lst,
2014 (sic)e Needless to say, your
confidence and appreciation was most
heartwarming. In my years of 1life, and
my elghty-seven years of life -- I was
eighty-six then but now I turned in July

eighty-seven -- eighty-seven years of
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lifee I figured to (indiscernible) -- 1
don't like to consider myself a war heroe
The real heroes are the men who gave up
their lives and those veterans are at
peace with God nowe .They are the heroese
My respect and admiration go out to you
and your (indiscernible) concernse We
veterans applaud you righte Stay
forwarde Actuallyg¢ congratulations on
your courageous Job you are doing as the
mayor of Nutleye The residents and the
town constituents are very proud of your
accomplishmente Good luck to you and to
the manye many more years to comee Be
the very best that 1ife has to offerg you
deservee Thank you for being my
neighbore

Always remember, it's not the
distance i1t matters, it's the first step
that countse And I want -- I thank you
as my neighbore and I all -- and I'd like
to put it in, in that old cliché, old
Chinese proverbe learn from whoever vyou
wantge copy no onee And the second

Chinese proverb 1is, you never climb a
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ladder of success with your hands in your
pocket.

Now I go on to my -- and thank you,
Joanne.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Thank you. My
colleagues, I'm sure, join me in thanking
you for all your many years of serviee 1in
this communiéy, Mr. Capriglione. Thank
you.

MR. CAPRIGLIONE: My second thing 1is
the most important thing. I need to
count on your help once again. Eight or

nine years ago, I had a personal fight

with the post office in Newark. I wrote
to the postmaster -- or rather in
Nutley -- I wrote to the postmaster

general and I wrote to the postmaster in
Newark, postmaster in Belleville,
(indiscernidle) poor conditions in the
post office in Nutley. In my -- at that
time, I assume everybody experienced the
same thing.

Until I get -- I don't know whether

it was you, Joanne, or the -- by the

board intervened, so once you
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intervened -- and I hate politics but I
had to go it -- you wrote a nice letter

to the postmaster general 1in Washington
or somebody there, and ever since then,
things have changed in that post office
as you would seee And 1t's not the best,
but 1t was hundred -- fifty percent
better than what 1t was.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: We're lucky we
still have a post office, tooe

MR. CAPRIGLIONE: And thatés why --
thatés why I come before you now with
another problem where T need your help.
I've been active in the AMVETS, when I
say active, 1it's over sixty plus years
activee I attended every meeting and I
held national office and held a state
office and all kinds of post office
(ph.)e And you say to yourself, one of
the questions they would ask, why are you
here by yourself? Why arenét AMVETS here
with you? Well, because of the
condiéions and because of our age,
(indiscernible) as offices to national

and state and local, we had 392 members
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in AMVETS. Now, we're down to sixty-
eight, I think, or seven -- I'm not --

It seems that (indiscernible) and we

did -- we get no one other than one, two,
three, four people. Very discouraging
and right now, the AMVETS -- they're

concerned who are not (indiscernible)
some 1ncome to offset the cost of

their -- to maintaie their building and
its membership programs.

Now, that's why I'm here for help
and now, as I told you, I am on the Essex
County Veterans Committee. I sat on the
committee to rename the Essex County --
the Essex County courthouse name,
Veterans Courthouse, and also the first
park in Newark in eighty-nieme years,
2009, the Veterans Memorial Park. And we
got that the naming after veterans.

And at that time, I spoke to Joe, I
says, I told him my (discernible) and
what happened. My late wife 1s buried in
Glendale Cemetery and about five or six
yvears ago, I happened to be out there to

make a visit the veterans area, where
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they put the flags up on Memorial Day. I
was shocked to see the condition of that
area there. All stones were unturned,
all walkways were all cracked. I
immediately went down to the
superintendent, which is Ms. Glenda
Cavanaugk (ph.), who happened to be --
became very close friends of mine because
of my frequent visits to the cemetery,
and I said, you ought to be ashamed of
yourself to let that veterans go in that
area. She said, Mr. Capriglione
(indiscernibée)e We do not own 1it.
Essex County owns it. Essex County owns
all our property. And that's
(indiscernible) about the problem. Tight
after the dedication on the Veterans
Memorial park, we will look into 1it.
Shortly thereafter the dedication,
and assistant, and we met with the board

of directors of the cemetery, and also

with the board -- and also with the group
of Essex County. And since then, that's
all —--

Two years ago, (indiscernible) and
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writing, no responsee Finally, on August
30th, I sent a letter -- I faxed to Joe
and I'll read it to you. The purpose of
this fax is to get some response as to
the Essex County grave (indiscernible)
Glendale Cemetery in Bloomfield, New
Jersey. Two years have gone by since the
initial physical inspection was made by
your staff and members of the Glendale
Cemetery Board of Directorse Shortly
thereafter, you informed this writer that
upon the completion of Veterans Park
dedication, signs will be next on your
agenda. Two years have gone by and
nothing constructive has been done. With
the monetary assistance of all the
veterans organizations in Essex County,
this veteran project can be accomplished
with little or no cost to Essex County.
This writer will make a personal donation
of 1,000 dollars to move this project and
to perpetuate the accomplishment of same.
Joe, as a special favor to this eighty-
seven-year-old veteran who has a great

deal of respect and gratitude for all the
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dedication you have displayed over the
years by naming the Veterans Courthouse
and also the Veterans Memorial Park, with
the few years I have left before my
demise, please make my dream and wish
come truee It is common knowledge that
throughout this state and county of your
dedication to the veterans and I never
will forget (indiscernible) the same.
And as long as I am county executive, the
veterans will never be forgottene
Please, do not abandon us now. I will be
honored to serve on any commiétee that
you choose me to serve. Your response
will be greatly appreciatede Your
friend, Anthony Capriglionee Copy of
which was sent to Glenda Cavanaugh,
director and supervisor of Glendale
Cemeterye

This 1s dated August 3rd -- August
30the Here it 1s October 3rd or 4th --

no responsee I'd like to get the

township to help us -- veterans 1in
township -- to get this thing on the
ball.
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MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Mr. Capriglione,
why don't you let me speak with you
either later or tomorrow and I'll try to
set something up with the county
executive and we'll try to work through
this together.

MR. CAPRIGLIONE: Okay.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Okay-?

MR. CAPRIGLIONE: There's one other
thing. I'd 1ike to --

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: So I'll follow up
with you on that.

MR. CAPRIGLIONE: Yeah. Okay. I'd
like to circulate the pictures to you of
what the area -- oh, that's all right --
the area --

(Break in audio)

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Okay. So we'll
meet on this or we'll discuss this. I'11
try to get to you tomorrow maybe. Kathy
will help me out with -- maybe we can
find Joe?

MR. CAPRIGLIONE: (Indiscernible),
Joanne.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Well, I'm going to
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work on this with you tomorrowe I want
to get some more information -- I want to
talk to the --

MR. CAPRIGLIONE: (Indiscernible) .

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Yes. Yes. No
problem. Andy, you're here on the same
matter?

MR. VININSKY: My name 1s Andrew
Martin Vininsky (ph.) III -- Andy
Vininsky. I'm right here tonighte I'm
representing the Nutley Veterans Council.
We were informed through the mayor's
office that one of Nutley residents who
served in Afghanistan passed away, and we
brought it up on discussion at our
meeting that we would like to get -- or
propose to have a monument or a boulder
be erected for the war on terrorism,
because it's going to go on for a long
time. And we do have a town to put on
it. With the town's approvalg we'd like
to have the monument placed in an
appropriate site and add as hopefully no
more names added to this monument at this

pointe
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That's my proposal. Any questions
on it

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Commissioner
Tucci, do you want to work on that?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: You're looking
to just add a name, Andy? Or you're
looking to establish --

MR. VININSKY: I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: -- a brand new
memorial?

MR. VININSKY: We'd 1like to have a
brand new memorial, and we do have the
one name on the -- for it to be put on
there. And we don't -- we know where we
would like it, but it would be with the
town's approval to put it by the World
War Two monument with the other monuments
for the Cold War -- people that were
killed in the Cold War. You know, with
your approval and, you know, with our
cooperation and with your cooperation.

COMMISSIONER TUCCT: I'm sure we
can -- I'm sure we can work this out.
Before we leave this evening, I'll just

take your number --
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MR. VININSKY: I'll give you my
telephone number.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: I know where
you live, but I don't want to come
knocking on your doore I'll just call
you on the phone.

MR. VININSKY: No problem. I'"1l1l be
retired after the 14th of October, so
IT'11l be -- I'11l have free time during the
day.

COMMISSIONER TUCCTI: Okay. Fine.

And then I'll share that information that
we go over with the mayor and the rest of
the board and I'm sure we'll have an
appropriate monument placed.

MR. VININSKY: Thank you for your
time, for me to talk in front of youe
Thank you very much.

MR. NIVACO: (Indiscernible) Nivaco
(ph.)s 160 Park Avenuee Number one, Mr.
Tucci, thank you very much for assisting
me over all these years with the boys
state from Nutley. We always come out on
top as far as the boys go. I also didn't

know, 1f you knew, that Christie was a
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boys state graduate, and I saw your
picture -- I saw you on TV behind him
when he was politicking ~- you looked

very good, by the waye

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: I think I was
just observing but thanks.

MR. NIVACO: You know, speaking of
this monument. We had our Veterans
Councid meetimg and all of the members
there feel very sorry of havieg to ask
the town to put up a monument that 1is
going to be, unfortunately, used for the
war on terrorism. If we had the money,
we'd do 1t ourselvese As far as putting
it with the World War Two arrangement, I
think that's a little 1ffy. I think we
prefer closer to the town hall, because
most of the people that are going to be
on it, I hope to God, are not as many as
we lost in World War Twoe

What our plan was -- 1t was a
monument to be large enough, fortunately,
to add names to it in a (indiscernible)
form. If we please said, we'd sure

appreciate it -- it's the longest war
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this country has ever foughte And
unfortunately, we're not fighting a war
like anything we've ever fought. I can
tell you that from a grandson with the
two deployments. Fortunately, other
young men are various posts up and over
there.

Every one of our posts, VFW, AMVETS,
American Legion, have young men that have
served Vietnam, and this war, call it the
terrorist war. And I think they deserve
to be recognized by our town.
Unfortunately -- fortunately, 1t's the
first one that we've had to put on that
monument, but, you know, God only knows
what's going to comee

Thank you again, and I sure would --
I know I personally would appreciate that
monument for these kids. They deserve
it -- they deserve it more than a lot of
other wars that we fought.

Thank youe

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Thank you, Jack
(ph.)e

MR. PORTER: Richard Porter, 24
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Cathedral Avenue. I'm the commander of
VFW 493 here in Nutley. I want to thank
the support of all of our veterans and I
just want to echo our support for this
monument I think that these -- our young
men and women who are fighting now 1in
Traq and Afghanistan and the other places
on the war on terror, need to be
recognized and the town needs to do
whatever it takes to put a monument up
for them.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Thank youe Is
there anyone else that would like to
address the board this evening?

MR. BERNARDO: Mayor, Commissionerseg
Marty Bernardo (ph.) from 47 Dana Court,
Nutley. I'm here with my neighbors,
Milly Alessandra (ph.) and Linda Milano
(ph.)s from 43 Dana Court and 49 Dana
Court. We're coming here tonight to ask
your help and see if you could do
anything to help us to further our
applieation for the buyout on Dana Court.
It's basically broke our backs, this last

storm. We need some serious help. I
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don't know where we're going for this. I
know Commissiener Scarpelli's been
working on this for quite a while now and
we do appreciate everything he's been
doing and now he's gotten quite far.

But, we need a big push.

I don't know what the answer is. We
can't continue to live like this. It's
been a mess. I know the last storm --

the whole town was in a mess but they
didn't go through what we went through.
Okay? We can't go through it againe We
can't keep repairinge It's beyond
repairing anymoree It's the basic
necessities of life; it's washing
clothes, 1it's being able to flush your
toilet, take a shower. It can't go on.
I mean, I don't know why we should have
to put up with it. I'm not blaming

anyone here. It's no one's fault. We're

just asking for helpe We don't know
where to turn. We don't know how to go
forward.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Commissioner

Scarpelli, you want to update-?
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COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Well, Mr.
Bernardo, as we've been in contact with
the -- you and your neighbors for, I
guess, it's three years doing this
application with FEMA.

MR. BERNARDO: We've been going
through this for -- how long? Twelve
years.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: I
understand how long you've been going
through it. But when I was elected and
we had flood soon after I elected, I told
you I was going to do something to help
you. We have ~- we approved in the
application process. The appraisals have
been done on your property. As of today,
this afternoon, we got approval from the
government to release those appraisals to
you, so Mr. Ferrarro (ph. will be in
contact with the three homeowners this
week to arrange a meeting to give you the
appraisals. So, unfortunately,
government does not move as quickly as we
would like, and especially when you're

dealing with the federal government. So,
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although the process 1s taking long, I
think that from where we started, we're
down the road and getting to a conclusion
to thise That's where we're at.
Today the approval came from the state to
release the appraisals to youe

MR. BERNARDO: Well, Joe, like I
said, I appreciate all you're doing and I
know you've been up on it and we've had
numerous talks about it. But as time
goes on, these storms are getting worse;
they're getting more frequent, and we're
getting less help from the Town of
Nutleye Years ago, I used to have the
commissioners, the mayor -- they used to
come down and find out what was going on,
what our needs weree Now we haven't seen
anybodye So -- the last time, we haven't
seen anybodye

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: That's not
really true, Mr. Bernardoe

MR. BERNARDO: The only one we did
see 1s you the day before the storm and
you the day after the storme Okay? I

called. I asked for certain things, 1if
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we could possibly get a truck to get rid
of some stuff -- a dumpster. And the
reply is, who's going to pay for that?
Okay? We asked i1f something could be
done with maybe pumping out our pools.

We all own in-ground pools. I was told
that we're not in the pool business. I
asked if we pumped out our pools and
cleaned our pools, could they fill our
pools with the fire hydrant? And they
said no, that's going to make the water
dirty. I mean, that's not really helping
your neighbor out, you know. We'll pay
for the water. We needed help. We can't
pump out a pool and leave it dry, 1f the
pool pump out of the ground. We're not
asking for a lot, you know. You know
what we're going through.

COMMISSTIONER SCARPELLTI: Well, I
wasn't aware -- I not aware of any of
those requests --

MR. BERNARDO: When you have four
feet of water around your house -- a lot
of water.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLTI: I'm not
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aware of any of those requests after the
storm to the Department of Public Works,
that I'm aware of, so I --

MR. BERNARDO: Well, I didn't -- I
didn't call you on them. I called other
departments on them. The reason I was
here -- I'm here tonight because
yvesterday we had called Sal Ferrarra and
Sal Ferrarra said he wasn't getting any
response from Trenton either by e-mail or
by phone.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: Well,
just -- I mean, just to be fair to
Trenton and the federal government,
they've been quite busy the last couple
of weeks.

MR. BERNARDO: I'm sure they were,
but like I said, this has been --

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: And T
understand -- I understand your -- I
appreciate your patience that you've had
and I guess that I can't move government
any quicker than they move. And that
they've been quite busy, I think, with

the hurricane and tropical storm that
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came after that, with some of the
neighbors that, unfortunately, got more
damage than we got, in Fairfield and
Wayne and other parts of the state. So,
we did receive, like I said, approval
today to release those appraisals, so
we're one step further than where we were
yesterday.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Mr. Bernardo, did
you file the FEMA claims and aside from
the bailout of the homes -- did you file
any FEMA claims for personal i1tems,
because to the best of my knowledge,
people who were doing that were getting
relief right away. FEMA was coming right
in and inspecting the homes. Did you do
that? Did anyone --

MR. BERNARDO: Yes, we did.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: And did they come?

MR. BERNARDO: I had -- FEMA they

had the insurance companies there and

this 1s -- this 1s our fourth time. This
is our fourth time. I mean, we're

getting to the point where -- poor Linda
doesn't have hot water and heat. I mean,
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we're losing the bare necessities we need
here all the time. You know, they -- 1
can't believe they're even talkieg to us
at this point.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Still don't have
hot water?

MR. BERNARDO: Well, she does as of
Friday. I put in a water heater for her.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: How long --

MR. BERNARDO: But it's crazy.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: You don't know how
long --

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: At this
point, we're --

MR. BERNARDO: I mean, we're living
down there with --

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: -- at this
point, Mayor, the appraisals will go to
the homeowners. This i1s my understanding
of the processe And they can either
accept or reject it, and 1if they reject
the appraisals, then they have to go out
and on their own dime get an appraisal
from a certified appraisale Then it's a

matter of the difference between the
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appraisals and going --

MR. BERNARDO: The only thing I
could ask is 1if we have another storm in
the meantime -- I don't know how long
it's going to take -- if we could be
checked on down theree There's no reason
why human waste has to lay out on the
street for a week.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: We'll -~

MR. BERNARDO: Okay?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Mr. Bernardo, the
morning of the storm I actually was there
with -- I think it was Deputy Chief
Caphone (phe) or Mike Lezy (ph.8, one of
them took me down -- you couldn't even
get down the street. We had a homeowner
who was trapped in a house and needed to
get out, and her nephew or somebody was
there to try to get her oute I saw what
the street looked like. It wasn't -- you
couldn't even get down to your homes.

MR. BERNARDO: Yeahe And I know we
weren't the only ones that went through
it in the town; I know what the town

looks 1like. I've lived here for a long
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time, fifty-niee years, and I own a
business in towne And none of us got on
the phone right away to call for any help
for anythiege But after a week goes by,
we shouldn'® have to be calling to clean
the street and not getting it done and
getting the answers that I was getting.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Well, I thiemk that
you do need to call us though because
after this storm, it was so, you know --—
it was a mess all over the placee
Everybody was respondieg or trying to ~-

MR. BERNARDO: I understand that.
But that kind of a mess, that's what we
go through just on a bad storme That's
what we go through.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Well, it sounds
like you're getting closer to resolving
buyout --

MR. BERNARDO: Joe -- excuse me --
Joe, I wasn't aware of today that what
you're telling mee

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: That's --

MR. BERNARDO: Like I said, two days

ago, Sal said he wasn't getting any
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response.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLI: -- I said
that's probably after 4 o'clock today.

MR. BERNARDO: I mean, the only
thing we could do is jump and down in my
shoese

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLTI: After 12
o'clock, Sal got an e-mail.

MAYOR COCCHIOLAe Would you have him
touch base with the homeowners tomorrow?
Okavy.

Let's see, you know. Check with us
and in two weeks we'll see how qguickly
it's movieag along.

MR. BERNARDO: All right, Joe, we're
goling to try and sit tight. Thanks.

COMMISSIONER SCARPELLT: All we can
do.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Hope there's no
more rain.

Thank you, Mr. Bernardo.

MR. SENATOR: Mark Senator (ph.8, 39
Race Street. I don't know i1if I have as
big a problem as what's going on and I

heard tonight. There's a lot more
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important things than that, but I'm here
to talk about the rec (ph.) football
this year.

I coach and volunteer my time for
eight or more years, three of which I had
no child. From (indiscernidle) -- I'm
not a smart college guy nor am I perfect
or an angel. Everyone knows that who
knows me. But I see what's going on. Oon
September 23rd, we approached the coaches
after the game because the playing time
wasn't fair. C-split level, which I
know, because of coaching, everybody's
supposed to play half the game. Even 1if
they're not good, which you're not
supposed to tell a child, but I got this
from the rec department about five years
ago. Stick them somewhere he don't get
hurt or he don't hurt someone else, but
he has to play after the game. And we
did that. We were told to do that as

coaches, which is fine. But I talked to

the coaches and the league rep and they
said they would take care of 1it. Mr.

Harkins was there and he understood, it's
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thirty-five kids, and me and him agree.
It's hard, it's hard for the coachese
Okay. So we called Mr. Bendolfe (ph.)
and he said he would take care of it and
he did send a message down, and 1t
probably came from his boss, Mr. Duchy
(ph.)s but I don’t know how it works.
Okay.

But this Saturday, I wasn't there, I
was working, but my wife had called me.
She was upset. I really couldn't talk
because I was on a union floor pouring a
lot of concrete, but that's my business.
And she said that it got worse, that the
time was really limited. I don't know --
I'm just taking her word. I did talk to
a few neighbors that have children on the

team and they said their son played less

than my son. So it's -~ not everybody's
lyving. So I put a -- I don't know what
she said, but she got called -- we got
called for a suspension today. We have
told we were both suspended. Mine's
separate -- I'll tell you in a second.

But because of harassment because
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she went up to the head coach, which 1is
Ralph Chemento (ph.), and he said I'm not
the head coach and he kept walking away.
And she did not walk on the field; she
stayed in the stands of Verona, because
you can't go down on the stand -- on the
field. You have to walk. So they said
she was on a field so there's a lot of
lying going on but I don't know where
it's coming from.

And she said that I'm not the head
coach of the C-split, so don't talk to
me . There's nothing -- there's
nothing -- there's not a damn thing I can
do about it. And he walked awaye And
I'm sure -- I know my wife, you know my
wife —-- she probably got a little 1loud.
She don't curse though because you really
don't curse at home anyway. She's not a
curser. And, so, they -- so she called

because she drove home from Verona, all

the way home, and Joey -- my son's a nice
kid, he's a smile-er -- crying. It broke
her heart as a parent -- crying all the

way home. Why didn't I play? Why didn't
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I play? I even -- he was patting on one
of the coaches, I don't know who it wase
Maybe Mr. -- I can't remember -- Higgins
(ph.), no not, whatever his name is --
anyway. Can I get in? Can I get in?
and usually he don't do that, but she
noticed that today -- that time because
he felt that it was in his -- that he
wasn't getting fair enough timee We
don't talk to him about it. This 1s
between parent and Mr. Tucci's office and
coachinge We don't say, Joe, you know,
you didn't play because of -- I don't let
him even hear that nonsense, you knowe
So, anyway, she called the office
and left a message, and Krissy got back
to her because she heard her her crying
like over the -- over the messagee She
felt bade She goes, 1s this Joanne with
the black hair? Oh, I'm so -- what's the
matter? I'"]ll tell Mr. Bendolfe. Okavye
So anyway, this was -- I get harassed at
job from my wife, of coursee Could you
go talk to Mr. Duchy, could you --- 1

know not to bother him at his personal
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business, but I did go there and I left a
phone numbere I don't know if it's right
or wrong, but I just said to his
daughter, just have him call me, pleasee
That's 1t. And I left the storee

I didn't get a phone call, which I
didn't think was nice because I am
friends with him and his family for a
long, long, long timee But that's
besides the pointe

Let's see -- I'm sorry, but I had to
write this down because I need to get it
off my mind and I don't want to forget
anything. All right, so --

He's like -- Joey never realized --
like he's not a complainer. He lost
probably all his wrestling matches,
smiled while he got pinnede He's just a
nice kid. Everybody calls him Smiling
Joe, he's a good kid. But that hurts,

like when he said, I don't think I'm

getting fair time, to his mom. So he's
realizing -- he's eight years old, what
does he know about that -- so if he's

realizing it's happening, because I know
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he's not a liar, so I'm like, why should
my wife get suspended because you wanted
to talk to a coach? I mean -- and they
called it harassment -- harassment is
like if I followed you every day maybe,
maybe for a couple of dayse Not one
questione I don't see that being
harassede

And then, 1like, it's only like a one
side of the story, so how do you -- how
are you supposed to say what I want to
say, like, how me and my wife supposed to
say, protect us --like our word's not
credible. Only what Frank DeMayo (ph.)
says and this is how it's goinge I see
that's how it's goinge So I like -- I
figure I want a hearinge I don't -- 1is
there a hearing board we can go to? I
don't knowe

Okaye So I would like thate Okay.

As for me, I'm suspended because
Joey brought a football to the Brauner
(ph.) game and was playing on the side.
And the whole time I seen him playing.

He wasn't getting no passes -- throw it
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to me, throw it to me, throw it to mee
Nothiege Go over there, hand off, he
didn't run the ball, not -- he didn't
caree He was still havieg fun. Then some
more children camee Happened to be Frank
DeMayo's son which didn't do a thing --
little DeMayo didn't do a thing but he
was holdieg the balle So I came over
there and he start picking teams and I
seen that kid go over there and I said go
over there and -- Joey wasn't picked and
it's another child. Joey starts crying.
So, I'm going to go down as a parente It
had nothing to do with the football gamee
Nothing to do with the football gamee
They're sidekicks. I went over there --
what's the matter? He didn't pick me and
he got my balle Okaye Can I have his
ball? Sure, I go, because that's not
nice and this is what I said -- I said,
Joe, they're selfish, because their
parent taught them to be 1like that maybe.
I said, so give me the ball -- go play
somewhere else. Don't worry about what

they do. As I walked up, Mr. DeMayo was
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on the sidelines, turned away, and
said -- I guess he thought I was yelling
at his kid but I really -- because I know

his little son wasn't even involved 1in
the whole thinge He just got there and
happened to have the ball.

I said, Frank, I wasn't talking to
your son. He goes, yes, you weree Well,
if you said he's selfish because I told
him, so you're telling me I'm selfish.
Frank, I didn't say thate He's yelling
at mee I'm on the top of the stands
minding my own businesse A policeman
came -- this 1s what I get todaye I
heard I get escorted from the Verona
police -- I get escorted. The police

(indiscerni®dle)s 1s everything all right?

I hear the guy vyelling at -- no, no, 1t's
not. And I said, he's a coach, I know
him. I said it's nothimge He walks off.
So -- but we got -- I got escorted from

the Verona policee That's the rumor
todaye
So, I mean, how do I get suspended

for going to help my little son? Had
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nothing to do with football? How am I
suspended? Like I said, I'm not an
angele Mr. Tucci knows I did do some
crazy things and I did take my suspension
and I admitted it. I never lie; if I
cursed, I cursed. If I run on the field
and grab a coach by his throat, I grabbed
the coach by his throat. I take the
suspensione But I didn't do anythinge
I'm just -- I don't knowe I don't know
what to do. I don't know what to do. T
don't know what to do. I mean --

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Maybe I -- can
I shed some light on this? And Mark, you
know I think the world of you.

MR. SENATOR: I know, I knowe I
love vyou.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: You're a good
guye [ mean, we all lose our tempere
Every now and then --

MR. SENATOR: I'm not here to
slander anybody eithere I just don't
want to be suspended for the whole year
away from my children -- two childrene

And they said if I go to the field, they
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get thrown off the teame So I'm going to
stand out on Franklin Avenue, right,
because that's a public sidewalk, right?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Let me
address -- no. We don't want to do that
again. We don't want to do that again
this year.

MR. SENATOR: All right. Come on,
tell me what to do.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Number one, we
have -- and you know this because you've
coached. I mean, and you'wve been around
and you've been volunteering your time
for years. We have on the C-split team
which is a developmental squad thirty-
five children -- thirty-six children?

MR. SENATOR: Thirty-five kidse I
had a (indiscernible)e

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: It is humanly
impossible for all of the children to
play half a game. There's not enough
time in the game. Maybe if we played two
games we could get them in, all right?
But our objective was and always will be

to get all of the children in, all right,
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and to have all of the children play. I
respond to reports that I get, okay. And
I don't want to get into what the reports
were, but, yes, there is a hearing
process and fortunately, we have the
benefit this evenieg, all right, of the
person who was actually keeping track of
who was playing and who wasn't playing.
It was Mr. Harkins, who is also one of
our volunteers and also very involved.
So, without having a long protracted
discussien about this, there is an avenue
for you to present your case, okay? You
can bring that case to the oversight
committee, all right, and you can lay it
all out for them as to exactly what your
side of the story i1s versus what the
other side of the story is. There are
three independent people: Yolanda Merit
(ph.e, Tom Grecco (ph.)s and Mark Feister
(ph.)s three very fair people who have
been involved with us for years and
years. All right. But the one thing
that you do need to know 1is we would

never ever intentienally or
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unintentionally, all right, hurt any
child or keep any child from
participating, let alone your kids. You
have good kids. I know your kids --

MR. SENATOR: I know.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: -—- 1 know your
family for years and years. Mayor, 1if I
might, can I ask Mr. Harkins -- Kevin,

can you shed a little more light as to
the playing time?

MR. HARKINS: Yeah, Commissioner.
First of all, Joe is a great kid. He's a
happy kid, he's always smiling. I agree
with you on that.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: He's a good
bovy.

MR. HARKINS: You know, because
we've talked about it, and I don't know
if this is the appropriate forum but I'm
going to go ahead anyway. It's very,
very challenging for the coaches to try
to play over thirty kids in a football
game with running time. You might have
twenty plays on offense, twenty plays on

defense, and the coaches do the best they
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can to make sure everybody plays equallye
I can tell you, and sometimes parents
don't realize this -- this past Saturday,
two kids we asked, come on, you're goilng
to go in the game? You want to carry the
ball? What do you want to do? They
don’t want to go in the game. Their
parents don't know that. The people in
the stands maybe don't know that

MR. SENATOR: Yeah. I went through
that

MR. HARKINS: And we don't want to
necessarily embarrass the child either
because, you know, his dad may say, why
weren't you in the game? He's probably
going to say, I don't know, Dad. But
some kids don't want to go in -- they're
not ready and that's fine. I mean, you
know, we work with them, we practiee with
all of them. We try to treat them all
equally. I can tell you that. It's just

it's very difficult when you have running

time -- you know, there's games are very
short -- to get in that amount of kids
for a significant amount of time. So
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they'll all get in and, you know, as
fairly as we can do 1t. We have a
process now that we've only gone to the
past few games, where we actually have a
chart of kids by positions so that we can
get them in -- okay, they've been in five
plays, let's give five more kids in. Is
it perfect? Probably not, because you
have kids who say I don't want to go in,
another kid has to go to the bathroom --
there's a lot of things that happen with
little kids. But we do the best we can
and, you know, it's -- you know, you
enroll your child in a town-sponsored
event and you have volunteer coaches.
It's not easy; we do the best we can.

And IT'm sure I'm speaking on behalf of
all the coaches. Is it perfect? No.

but everybody's really trying their best
and I think that sometimes parents, you
know -- and again, I don't want to get
into specifics either, but, you know, 1f
you have a question or disagreement there
are certale ways you can handle 1it. And,

you know, that maybe are a little bit
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more appropriate than others. You know,
you've told me you've coached and I think
you understand the challenges there.

So 1t's not even about the playing
time. It's really more how you handle
it. I mean, I'm happy to talk to any
parent 1f they -- we did. So far this
year only one parent -- they said, can I
talk to you on the side? And they did
and we resolved 1it. Out of over forty
kids in that C program.

MR. SENATOR: But like when you're
on the outside instead of coaching
because then -- you know -- you notice a
lot, so you notice that a parent -- I
mean a coach that's also a parent, you
know, will notice that his son 1s going
to be on the team or on the field more
than others. So 1t's not 1like 1t's an
illusion, it really -- 1it's happening.
As when I was coached, with coaching, my
kid would be the first one off the team.
That's enough time -- you got to go. I
always did that and I remember Nate

Rivera (ph.)s which was a good coach at
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the timee He did the same time. You
know, our kids were always the first one
off because I know how 1t 1is. Because
that's when people see -- they ain't
going to come and tap me and say your kid
played more than minee Because I didn't
want that, so I would always say, Nick,
come on == and he was good. He's the
best -~ one of the best on the team. I'm
not saying he's the best, but that's
fair. Now I don't see thate I see this
very selfish coaching season, very
selfish, and they were my friends, but
now I don't consider them as my friends
because I see what they're doing. And
that's how I feel. And I'm not the only
person, but now that we got suspended --
and of course everybody's got their
(indiscernible), so the parent -- we had
talked it today, he goes, I'm not
complaiming, because I don't want -- I
got to see my son lay. So that's not --
you're not going to hear any more
complaiets because now the Senators are

the example, which I didn't want it to
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be, but I don’t see how I'm thrown off by
telling my son to go and getting a ball
from someone. I didn't say anythiag. He
yvelled at me and there was no cursing
involved. He said I cursed -- 1if he said
I cursed, it's because he wants -- what's
another way to get me off the thing. So
you salid cursing's not -- that's 1it, no
challenge. And I didn't curse at him. I
didn't curse at anybody. I'm not going
to curse at his little son, that's for
sure.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Mark, let's do
this. Number one, you know, I think you
know me well enough, I am not a proponent
of daddy ball. All right. If you —-—

MR. SENATORe I know. I wrote that
heree I didn't tell you that.

COMMISSIONER TUCCT: If your father,
your mom's involved, that child should
not get preferential treatment over any
other one. Do I know that i1t exists
every now and then? Yes And do we
address 1t? Absolutely, we do. But why

don't we set something up and I'll call
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first thing tomorrow morning, all right,
to set some&éhing up with the oversight
committee and you can sit down because
there may be some misinformation here
because your story differs greatly from
the other side of the story and as in
every instance, the truth always lies
somewhere 1n between.

MR. SENATOR: All right.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: So let's get to
the truth.

MR. SENATOR: All right. Please.
Thanks so much. I really do. I
appreciate 1it.

MR. HARKINS: Commissioner, just the
year's experience as a volunteer and a
coach, it may be something you want to
think about. I have one rule as a coache
We don't talk about the game on the day
of the game. You want to call me twenty-
four hours later, we can talk about it.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Exactly.

MR. HARKINS: Because emoteons get
in the way of both coaches and the

parents. So I may be sometlding you might
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want to think about -- a twenty-four
hour --

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Absolutely.
Point well taken.

MR. HARKINS: -- cooling-off period.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: You're
absolutely right.

MR. SENATOR: I thought -- I thought
it would be a good idea and someone said
they mentioned it to this year, parents
should not coach their childe You either
go -- step down or move up. And it
worked in Bloomfield; I was there for two
vears that way and it really worked, it
really worked. Again, 1it's less -- 1it's
betteré And your sons learn moree

MR. HARKINS: I totally agree with
you and where we can do that, we do, but
unfortunately, due to the economic
climate out there and a lot of other
things that are going on in everyone's
homes, we don't get the number of
volunteers that we once did. But
wherever we can, I absolutely agree with

youe I think it makes the whole process
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a lot fairer. Not that I think it isn't
fair, but it can always be improved upon.

All right.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Let me call
tomorrowe We'll set something up. We'll
move this along.

MR. SENATOR: Thank youe I
appreciate it. And I'm sorry to bother
everybody. Thank you so much.

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Thank you,

Mark.

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: No, thank you for
waiting all night to address us. Thank
you.

Is there anyone else who would like
to address the board this evening?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Move to

adjourn.
MADAM CLERK: Commissiener
Scarpelli?
COMMISSIONER SCARPELLIe Aye.
MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Evans?
COMMISSIONER EVANS: Aye.
MADAM CLERK: Commissioner Tucci?

COMMISSIONER TUCCI: Aye.

Veritext/NJ Reporting Company

800-227-8440 973-410-4040



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Township of Nutley Public Meeting 10-4-2011

Page 111

MADAM CLERK: Mayor Cocchiola?

MAYOR COCCHIOLA: Ayee

MALE SPEAKER: It's got to be the
fourth inninge

MALE SPEAKER: Is there a score?

Any score yet?
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CERTTIUPEFTICATTION

I, Sharon Meyer, hereby certify that the
foregoing 1s a true and correct transcription,
to the best of my ability, of the sound

recorded proceedingse

I further certify that I am not employed

by nor related to any party to this action.

In witness whereof, I hereby sign this
date:

October 19, 201lle

(

_Sharon Mg 4

Sharon Meyer
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foregoing 1s a true and correct transcription,
to the best of my ability, of the sound

recorded proceedingse

I further certify that I am not employed

by nor related to any party to this action.

In witness whereof, I hereby sign this
date:

October 19, 2011.
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Uniform Construction Code Revenue

April 2011

Total Number Estimated Construction
of Permits Type of Construction Cost Fees

NEW CONSTRUCTION

1 Accessory/Utility (U) $ 5,750 $ 168
Total $ 5,750 $ 168
ADDITIONS

2 Residential (R-5) $ 96,800 $ 1,468

Certificate of Occupancy 182
Total $ 96,800 $ 1,650
ALTERATIONS

7 Business (B) $ 287,759 $ 5,514

1 High Hazard (H-2) 55,500 11,000

3 Residential (R-2) 31,235 594

65 Residential (R-5) 371,083 4532

10 Accessory/Utility (U) 62,017 898
Total $ 807,594 $ 22,538
DEMOLITION

2 Accessory/Utility (U) $ 3,100 $ 200
Total $ 3,100 $ 200

PERMIT UPDATES

ADDITIONS
1 Residential (R-5) $ 2,060 $ 60
ALTERATIONS
1 Business (B) $ 100 $ 100
2 Residential (R-5) 5,101 135
Total $ 7,261 $ 295
SIGNS
AWNINGS
1 Assembly (A-2) $ 2,600 $ 50
3 Business (B) 4,200 196
SIGN
1 Business (B) $ 500 $ 32

Total 3 7,300 b 278




Uniform Construction Code Revenue

April 2011, continued
Total Number Estimated Construction
of Permits Type. of Construction Cost Fees
OIL TANKS
TANK ABANDONMENT
] Residential (R-5) $ 1,500 0
TANK REMOVAL
8 Residential (R-5) $ 22,060 $ 200
1 Business (B) 3,000 100
Total b 26,560 3 300
MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS
TEMPORARY C OF O
2 High Hazard (H-2) $ 200
Total 3 200
SUBCODES
37 Electric $ 2,595
39 Plumbing 4,225
30 Fire 2,315
0 Elevator 0
Total 3 9135
FEES WAIVED*
1 Building $ 330
1 Electric 75
0 Plumbing 0
0 Fire 0
2 DCA (State Surcharge) 29
Total b 434
PENALTIES COLLECTED
1 Work with permits $ 75
1 Occupancy without a CO 1,750
Total $ 1,825

Grand Total h 954,365 $ 37,023




*N.J.S.A. 52:27D-126c. Public building fee exemptions

No county, municipality, or any agency or instrumentality thereof shall be required to pay any municipal
fee or charge in order to secure a construction permit for the erection or alteration of any public building or part
thereof from the municipality wherein the building may be located. No erection or alteration of any public
building or part thereof by a county municipality, school board, or any agency or instrumentality thereof shall
be sub ject to any fee, including any surcharge or training fee, imposed by any department or agency of State
government pursuant to any law, or rule or regulation, except that nothing contained in this section shall be
interpreted as preventing the imposition of a fee upon a board of education by either the Department of
Education for plan review or by a municipality for the review of plans submitted to it pursuant to the provisions
of section 12 of P.L. 1975, ¢.217 (C52:27D-130).



Uniform Construction Code Revenue

May 2011

Total Number Estimated Construction
of Permits Type of Construction Cost Fees
NEW CONSTRUCTION
2 Accessory/Utility (U) $ 19,800 $ 215
Certificate of Occupancy 75
Total 5 19,800 5 290
ADDITIONS
] Business (B) $ 36,500 $ 437
Certificate of Occupancy 75
6 Residential (R-5) 438,560 3,403
Certificate of Occupancy 452
Total 5 475,060 3 4,367
ALTERATIONS
2 Assembly (A-2) $ 3,900 $ 0
1 Assembly (A-3) 2,725 100
2 Assembly (A-4) 1,200 0
5 Business (B) 41919 569
3 High Hazard (H-2) 113,000 1,100
B 5 Residential (R-2) 17,614 200
91 Residential (R-5) 486,477 5,613
4 Accessory/Utility (U) 14,170 525
Total 5 681,005 5 8,107
DEMOLITION
2 Accessory/Utility (U) $ 1,600 150
Total M 1,600 150
PERMIT UPDATES
NEW CONSTRUCTION
2 Residential (R-2) $ 60,000 $ 880
2 Accessory/Utility (U) 19,600 1,007
ADDITIONS
2 Residential (R-5) $ 9,200 $ 420
ALTERATIONS
5 Residential (R-5) $ 1,300 $ 170
2 Accessory/Utility (U) 1,300 0
Total 5 91,400 $ 2,477




Uniform Construction Code Revenue

May 2011, continued
Total Number Estimated Construction
of Permits Type of Construction Cost Fees
SIGNS
AWNINGS
4 Business (B) $ 15,371 $ 859
SIGN
3 Business (B) $ 20,510 $ 463
Total b 35,881 b 1,322
OIL.TANKS
TANK ABANDONMENT
1 Residential (R-5) $ 1,000 $ 0
TANK REMOVAL
2 Residential (R-2) $ 12,750 $ 200
6 Residential (R-5) 15,611 150
Total 3 28,361 5 350
MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS
TEMPORARY C OF O
I Residential (R-5) $ 100
Total b 100
SUBCODES
50 Electric $ 4,485
55 Plumbing 6,740
37 Fire 2,960
0 Elevator 0
Total b 11,897
PENALTIES COLLECTED
2 Work without permits $ 400
Total 3 400
Grand Total $ 1,333,107 $ 29,460
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Uniform Construction Code Revenue

June 2011

Total Number Estimated Construction
of Permits Type of Construction Cost Fees
NEW CONSTRUCTION
1 Accessory/ Utility (U) $ 9,500 $ 187
Certificate of Occupancy 75
Total 5 9,500 S 262
ADDITIONS
8 Residential (R-5) $ 230,652 $ 3,382
Certificate of Occupancy 600
Total 5 230,652 $ 3,982
ALTERATIONS
2 Assembly (A-2) $ 84,010 $ 1,518
] Assembly (A-4) 100 0
10 Business (B) 250,095 4,598
] Educational (E) 65,900 1,166
13 Residential (R-2) 92,726 1,566
108 Residential (R-5) 531,839 7,216
L 9 Accessory/Utility (U) 25,710 454
Total 5 1,050,380 5 16,518
DEMOLITIONS
| Accessory/Utility (U) $ 75 $ 75
Total $ 75 b 75
PERMIT UPDATES
ADDITIONS
2 Residential (R-5) $ 1,100 $ 50
ALTERATIONS
2 Business (B) $ 10,600 $ 276
6 Residential (R-5) 27,150 490
Total 5 38851 3 966
O11, TANK ABANDONMENT
TANK REMOVAL
11 Residential (R-5) $ 28,201 $ 300
Total $ 28,201 5 300




Uniform Construction Code Revenue

June 2011, continued

Total Number Estimated Construction
of Permits Type of Construction Cost Fees
MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS
VARIATION
1 Business (B) $ 150
TEMPORARY C OF O
1 Business (B) $ 100
! High Hazard (H-2) 100
; Residential (R-5) 100
Total 3 450
SUBCODES
64 Electric 4,970
75 Plumbing 7,248
4] Fire 3,690
22 Elevator 20,806
Total $ 36,714
PENALTIES COLLECTED
2 Work with permits $ 400
1 Failure to comply with an order 1,000
Total $ 1,400
Grand Total 1,357,659 $ 60,667




Zoning Revenue

April 2011
Number of Total Fees
Permits Zoning Description Collected

54 Zoning Review 795
13 Garage Sales 130
2 Shed 100
9 Driveway 450
4 Retaining Wall 200
1 Lawn Signs 25
12 Fences 550
1 Filming 575
18 Zoning Certificates (1 family) 1,350
0 Zoning Certificates (2 family) 0
7 Zoning Certificates (Business) 350
| Zoning Certificate (Re-Inspection) 680
1 Temporary Zoning Certificate 50
14 Apartment Rental Certificates 490
S Contractors Licenses (New) 200
0 Contractors Licenses (Renewal) 0
2 Outdoor Seating 200
1 Radius Maps 10
7 Zoning Board of Adjustment 925
1 Planning Board 2,000

Grand Total 9,080




Zoning Revenue

May 2011
Number of Total Fees
Permits Zoning Description Collected

71 Zoning Review $ 1,295
25 Garage Sales 230
0 Lawn Signs 0
17 Fences 850
1 Shed 50
5 Driveway 250
3 Retaining Wall 150
28 Zoning Certificates (1 family) 2,100
Zoning Certificates (2 family) 300

Zoning Certificates (3 family) 0

50 Zoning Certificates (Business) 150
0 Zoning Certificate (Re-Inspection) 0
| Temporary Zoning Certificate 50
35 Apartment Rental Certificates 1,190
4 Zoning Certificate (Sale of Building) 1,260
3 Contractors Licenses (New) 150
1 Photocopies 10
2 Commercial Signs 78
3 Zoning Board of Adjustment 500
0 Planning Board 0

Total $ 8,613




Zoning Revenue

June 2011

Number of Total Fees

Permits Zoning Description Collected
aa__ 94  Zoning Review 1,450
aa 1 aaa Shed 50
11 Driveway 550
6aa Retaining Wall 300
13 Fence 750
a al4 a alawnSigns 350
a a39 aa Zoning Certificates (1 family) 2,925
2aa Zoning Certificates (2 family) 225
a a7aa Zoning Certificates (Business) 350
3 Zoning Certificates (Sale of Commercial Building) 850
a a4 Zoning Certificate (Re-Inspection) 240
l Temporary Zoning Certificate 50
32 a aApartment Rental Certificates 1085
a abaa Contractors Licenses (New) 300
Oaa Contractors Licenses (Renewal) 0
a a4 Outdoor Seating 400
a a54 aa Garage Sale 540
_O0aa  Commercial Signs 0
2 Radius Maps 20
a_adaa Zoning Board of Adjustment 1,375
0 Planning Board 0
Grand Total $11,810
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Subcode
BUILDING
ELECTRICAL
PLUMBING

FIRE

*N.J.A.C. 5:23-4.5(j) Conflict of interest:

1. No person employed by an enforcing agency as a construction or subcode official or as an inspector
shall knowingly carry out an inspection or enforcement procedure with respect to any property or business in

Inspections

April 2011

Number of
Inspections

218
84
67

68

which he or she, or any close relative or household member, or his or her superior within the enforcing agency,
or any close relative or household member of such superior, or any other public official or employee having any

direct or indirect control over the funding or operations of the enforcing agency, or any household member of

any such public official or employee, has an economic interest. For purposes of this paragraph, “close relative”
shall mean and include a spouse, sibling, ancestor or descendant, or the spouse of any of them.
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Subcode
BUILDING
ELECTRICAL
PLUMBING

FIRE

*N.J.A.C. 5:23-4.5(j) Conflict of interest:

1. No person employed by an enforcing agency as a construction or subcode official or as an inspector
shall knowingly carry out an inspection or enforcement procedure with respect to any property or business in

Inspections

May 2011

Number of
Inspections

236
87
62

53

which he or she, or any close relative or household member, or his or her superior within the enforcing agency,
or any close relative or household member of such superior, or any other public official or employee having any

direct or indirect control over the funding or operations of the enforcing agency, or any household member of

any such public official or employee, has an economic interest. For purposes of this paragraph, “close relative”
shall mean and include a spouse, sibling, ancestor or descendant, or the spouse of any of them.
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Inspections

June 2011
Number of
Subcode Inspections
BUILDING 259
ELECTRICAL 128
PLUMBING 74
FIRE 67

*N.J.A.C. 5:23-4.5(j) Conflict of interest:

1. No person employed by an enforcing agency as a construction or subcode official or as an inspector
shall knowingly carry out an inspection or enforcement procedure with respect to any property or business in
which he or she, or any close relative or household member, or his or her superior within the enforcing agency,
or any close relative or household member of such superior, or any other public official or employee having any
direct or indirect control over the funding or operations of the enforcing agency, or any household member of
any such public official or employee, has an economic interest. For purposes of this paragraph, “close relative”
shall mean and include a spouse, sibling, ancestor or descendant, or the spouse of any of them.
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Violations

April 2011
Number of
_Description of Violation Violations
UCC VIOLATIONS
Work without permits 3
Failure to comply with the approved plans 1
Failure to comply with an order 1
Failure to allow entry to an inspector 1
Failure to obtain required inspections 1
Unsafe Structure 3
ZONING VIOLATIONS
Corner Sight Clearance 1
Failure to obtain a zoning certificate 5
Painting of Dwelling 2
Prohibited Commercial Vehicles I
Property Maintenance 12
Remove signage at termination of business 5
Repair of Retaining Wall 2
Unregistered / Uninspected Vehicles 1
Work without a zoning permit 1
COURT APPEARANCES 25
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Violations

May 2011

Description of Violation

Number of
Violations

UCC VIOLATIONS

Work without permits
Failure to comply with an order
[llegal Change of Use

Unsafe Structure

ZONING VIOLATIONS

Allow space in home occupation
Corner Sight Clearance

Failure to obtain a zoning certificate
Off Site parking

Painting of Dwelling

Property Maintenance

Repair of Retaining Wall

Sign without permits

Trailer and boat parking and storage

Work without a zoning permit

COURT APPEARANCES

13

20
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Violations

June 2011
Number of

Description of Violation Violations
UCC VIOLATIONS
Work without permits 4
Occupying an altered structure without a certificate 1
Unsafe Structure 2
ZONING VIOLATIONS
Advertising Signs 2
Failure to obtain a zoning certificate 2
Graffiti Removal )
Lighted Awning 1
Outdoor café without license 4
Non-compliance with site plan approvals 1
Parking of f premises I
Prohibited Commercial Vehicles 2
Prohibited front yard uses 1
Prohibited signs 3
Property Maintenance 7
Real Estate sign without permits 93
Sign without permits 1
Trailer and boat parking and storage 1
Widened driveway 1
Work without a zoning permit 1
COURT APPEARANCES 23
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2011
PARKS & )
PUBLIC |REVENUE& | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS

11-02777|C3 HOLDINGS,LLC ~1,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00,  1,000.00 1,000.00 6,000.00
11-03997 [MAFP 75.00 75.00/
11-03998|MARY ANN CIESLA 162.00 162.00
11-03958 |AT & T MOBILITY | 463.06 463.06
11-00340 |POLAND SPRINGS 35.61 35.61
11-03618 |DELGEN PRESS 649.00 649.00
11-02540 | HEWLETT PACKARD CORP 963.75 963.75
11-03892 |NJ MEADOWLAND COMM 12,872.95 12,872.95
11-03880| ESSEX CNTY UTILITIES ATH. 109,075.94 109,075.94
11-03878 [NOREEN MCMANUS,C NM 192.50 192.50
11-03879 |NUTLEY FAMILY SERV. 5,416.67 B 5,416.67
11-03911 |NJ MEDIA GROUP 34.96 e 34.96
11-03873 |NJ MEDIA GROUP 18.76 18.76
11-03979 |LINDA POSTERNOCK 150.00 150.00
11-03980 |LINDA POSTERNOCK 150.00 150.00
11-03996 |SCARINCI HOLLENBECK 858.90 858.90
11-03999 [RUDERMAN & GLICKMAN, 1,125.00 - 1,125.00
11-04042 [FILOMENA CONTELLA,RN 41850, | | ) 418.50
11-04074 |CEDE & COMPANY 507,021.25 507,021.25
11-03811 |ACCOUNTEMPS 1,203.12 1,203.12
11-03973 [ACCOUNTEMPS 1,336.80 1,336.80
11-03972|T/N PAYROLL AGENCY ACCT. 30,441.88 30,441.88
11-03846 | TREASURER SCHOOL MONEY 2,200,000.00 2,200,000.00
11-03797 |VERIZON WIRELESS 60.07 500.00 560.07
11-03876 |NJ E-ZPASS SERVICE 100.00 20000 200.00 500.00
11-03962 /AT & T MOBILITY 153.77 57.62 211.39
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2011
PARKS &
PUBLIC |REVENUE& | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
11-03959|AT & T MOBILITY 257.71 257.71
11-00089 |[RICHARD RENN 505.00 505.00
11-03734 [CARTRIDGE WORLD 612.00 612.00
11-03871|CAESARS ATLANTIC CITY 318.00 318.00
11-00400 |HENDRICKS APPRAISAL CO 30,000.00 30,000.00
11-00400 | HENDRICKS APPRAISAL CO 300.00 ) 300.00
11-03411|JOHN DEFILIPPIS 28.78 28.78
11-03629 |NANCY BENTLY 21.59 21.59
11-03697 [ROBERT CASTRO 71.96 71.96
11-03881 |ILENE'SKIDSLLC 186,973.40 | 186,973.40
11-02564|W.B. MASON CO. 595.00 - 595.00
11-02561 |W.B. MASON CO. ~ 660.00 660.00
11-03438|W.B. MASONCO. | | 65.34 B 65.34
11-03867 |MUN .CLERKS ASSOC. 40.00 40.00
11-00341 |POLAND SPRINGS 95.84 95.84
11-03864 EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 184.00
[11-03849 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 184.00
11-03850 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 T 184.00
11-03851/|EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 540.00 " 540.00
11-03852 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 245,00 245.00
11-03853 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 368.00 368.00
11-03854EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 245.00 245.00
11-03855 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 245.00 245.00
11-03856|EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 245,00 245.00
11-03857|EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 416.00 416.00
11-03858|EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 245.00| 245.00
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2011
“ PARKS &
PUBLIC |REVENUE & | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
11-03859 [EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 416.00 { 416.00
11-03860 | EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 245.00 [ 245.00
11-03861 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 ] 184.00
11-03862 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 18400, | 184.00|
11-03863 | EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 B 184.00
11-03906 |ALLEN NIMENSKY | 11,41875, | 11,418.75
11-03907 |UPS ) 11.37] 11.37
11-03475|MATHEW BENDER CO 6534 | 65.34
11-03922 |NJ STATE LEAGUE OF MUN. 42.00 42.00
11-03927 |NO JERSEY MEDIA GROUP 398.28 ] 398.28
11-03810|PATERSON STAMP WORKS 24.52 | 24.52
11-03675 MGL PRINTING 672.00 672.00
11-04044 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 '184.00|
11-04045 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 | 18400
11-04046 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 184.00
11-04047|EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 184.00
11-04048 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 368.00 - 368.00
11-04049 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 o 184.00
11-04050 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 o 184.00
11-04051EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 18400 | | 184.00
11-04052 (EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 o 184.00
11-01053 | EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 49.00] 49.00
11-04054 | EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 49.00 49.00
11-04055 | EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 ) 184.00
11-04056 | EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 245.00 ~245.00
11-04057 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 | 184.00

PAGE3



PAGE4

] TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
BILL LIST
TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2011
PARKS &
PUBLIC |REVENUE& | PUBLIC = PUBLIC | PUBLIC
P.O VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
11-04058 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 \ 184.00
11-04059 EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 429.00 ] ' 429.00
11-04060 [EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 184.00
11-04061|EIC INSPECTIONAGENCY | | 184.00 184.00
11-04062| EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 416.00 416.00
11-04063 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 184.00
11-04064 |EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 184.00 184.00
11-04065 [EIC INSPECTION AGENCY 368.00 368.00
11-03334|ACTION INTERPRETING v 526.00 526.00
11-03898 |ST MARYS CHURCH - 196.80 196.80
11-03639 |ATLANTIC POWER SYSTEMS 506.00 506.00
11-03728 [NBC AUTO PARTS 163.80 163.80
11-03731 [MOBILE TECH 53.00 53.00
11-03793 |CABLEVISION 53.85 53.85
11-03795|CABLEVISION 49.95 ] 49.95
11-00345 [POLAND SPRINGS 32.93 B 32.93
11-00344 |POLAND SPRINGS 29.94 29.94
11-03974 |AT & T MOBILITY 5,058.07 5,058.07
11-03981 [TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY | 143.92 143.92
11-03897 TURNOUT FIRE & SAFETY B 620.87 620.87
11-03637 [NATIONAL TERMINAL 4,574.25 4,574.25
11-03663 |[HOME DEPOT - 22.44 22.44
11-03759 | IMMEDICENTER - 3,600.00 3,600.00
11-03742 [INST. FOR FORENSIC PSYCH. 425.00 425.00
11-03760 [INST. FOR FORENSIC PSYCH. 2,975.00 2,975.00
11-03757 |SAL ELECTRIC CO 1,422.50 1,422.50
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

f BILL LIST
TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2011
PARKS & ]
PUBLIC |REVENUE&| PUBLIC | PUBLIC | PUBLIC

P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
11-03456 )W .B. MASON CO 20.40 20.40
11-03454|W.B. MASON CO 339.95 339.95
11-00209 [NUTLEY PARK SHOP-RITE 368.30 368.30
}11-03755|MICRO CENTER 229.99 229.99
[11-00193 |NICOLETTE TOWING 12.00 12.00
|11-03196 |NO.JERSEY MEDIA GROUP 44.18 44.18
11-00107 {MIKES SERVICE CENTER 135.00 135.00
11-04021 TURNOUT UNIFORMS 164.98 164.98
]11-04022 TURNOUT UNIFORMS 87.95 87.95
|11-04023 [TURNOUT UNIFORMS 272.96 272.96
11-04024|TURNOUT UNIFORMS 52.94 52.94
[11-04025 [TURNOUT UNIFORMS 36.00 36.00
11-04026 TURNOUT UNIFORMS 338.95 338.95
11-04027 [TURNOUT UNIFORMS 174.95 174.95
11-04028 [TURNOUT UNIFORMS 625.00 625.00
|11-04032 [JOHN HOLLAND 139.89 ] 139.89
[11-03628|V.E. RALPH& SON D 725.21 B 725.21
|11-03837 |FLEMINGTON CAR ] 39.40 39.40
11-03903 |CARTRIDGE WORLD _ 359.96 359.96
11-00208 [NBC AUTO PARTS | 199.70 199.70
11-03625 [NBC AUTO PARTS ] 14.48 14.48
11-03702 NBC AUTO PARTS o | 141.84 ] 141.84
11-03705 NBC AUTO PARTS | 295.16 295.16
11-03704 [NBC AUTO PARTS 519.00 . 519.00
11-03703 [NBC AUTO PARTS 335.00 335.00
11-00193 INICOLETTE TOWING ] 24.00 ] 24.00
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

11-03510

BILL LIST
TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2011
T PARKS &
PUBLIC | REVENUE & | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS

11-00343 [POLAND SPRINGS o 80.50 80.50
11-03812 |MOBILE TECH 211.00 211.00
11-00207 |INHALATION THERAPY 115.45 115.45
11-03914 |[ATLANTIC CITY HILTON o 168.00 168.00
11-03951|PATRICIA CONROY | ) 50.00 50.00
11-03374 ATLANTIC UNIFORM CO 3,676.75 3,676.75
11-03912 |WILLIAM MCDONALD 1,475.00 1,475.00
11-03829 IMMEDICENTER 1,350.00 1,350.00
11-03519 [BRADLEY TIRE INC 342.16 342.16
11-03676 |USA MOBILITY WIRELESS 40.00 40.00
11-03671 C-WC CONT ED CENTER 906.00 906.00
11-00033 |RICCARDI BROTHERS N 105.10 105.10
11-00036 [BEYER BROTHERS 47.60 47.60
11-00039 [INTERSTATE BATTERY 79.95 79.95
11-03839 |PSE & G B 22,019.30 22,019.30
11-03840 |PSE & G 76.31 76.31
1100030)GRAINGER 54.45 54.45
11-03493 IGRAINGER 725.44 725.44
11-00041 AUTO ZONE 17.78 17.78
11-00029 |BELL RIDGE PLUMBING 143.70 143.70
11-00046 [TILCON NJ 88.56 88.56
11-00047 |VIOLA BROTHERS 104.97 104.97
11-01335|STONE IND. 450.00 450.00
11-03674 |H & H MACK SALES A 231.81 231.81
11-03522 [NORTHEASTERN ARBORIST | | i ‘j 972.34 972.34
PETER DROBACH | 796.35 796.35
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] TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

- BILL LIST

o TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2011

o PARKS &
PUBLIC |REVENUE& | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS
!

11-03970 |AT & T MOBILITY j 676.77 676.77
11-03971 |AT & T MOBILITY ] 1,375.46 ~1,375.46
11-03875 |CITY OF NEWARK 11,586.67 11,586.67
11-00032|ONE CALL CONCEPTS j 152.16 152.16
11-00346|POLAND SPRING T 1 22422 22422
11-03726 |HOME DEPOT 171.40 171.40
11-00045 [SUPERIOR DISTRIBUTORS 39.43 39.43
11-00046 | TILCON NJ 312.80 312.80
11-00037 |BRADLEY TIRE INC [ - ) 125.00 125.00
11-03785 [PASSAIC VALLEY WATER COM 46,969.15 46,969.15
11-00044 NORTHEAST AUTO 290.27 290.27
11-03986 |PSE & G ©T219.11 219.11
11-00041 [AUTO ZONE 134.16 134.16
11-03435|MASTERMAN'S 387.67 387.67
11-02480MOTION IND. 265.00 265.00
11-03787 | TREASURER STATE OF NJ | | 790.00 790.00
11-03729 |BRADLEY TIRE INC 628.50 628.50
11-03712 ]DAWNBRITE, INC 64.50 64.50
11-03744 |PABCO IND a 1,640.75 1,640.75
11-03916 |NJSHBP T ) 299,503.65|  299,503.65
11-03919 |NJSHBP I 136,467.89| 136,467.89
11-00023 [RICCIARDI BROTHERS 156.60 156.60
11-03844 |PSE & G 28,704.55 28,704.55
11-03825 PSE& G 1,693.00 1,693.00
11-03908 pPSE& G 468.79 468.79
1{1-03954 PSE& G | 1 4.47 4.47

PAGE7


http:1,693.00
http:1,693.00
http:28,704.55
http:28,704.55
http:136,467.89
http:136,467.89
http:299,503.65
http:299,503.65
http:1,640.75
http:1,640.75
http:46,969.15
http:46,969.15
http:11,586.67
http:11,586.67
http:1,375.46
http:1,375.46

PAGE8

TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
BILL LIST
T - TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2011 - —
] i PARKS &
PUBLIC |REVENUE& | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS FINANCE SAFETY WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS |
11-03841IPSE & G 1,648.88 1,648.88
11-03842PSE & G 352.22 352.22
11-03827PSE& G 654.91 654.91
11-00348 [POLAND SPRING 145.48 145.48
11—0034Lf0LAND SPRING ’ 44.61 4461
11-00348/POLAND SPRING 109.50 109.50
11-00127 [CABLEVISION LIGHTPATH ] 3,014.61 3,014.61
11-03826 IVERIZON - ) 20142 201.42
11-03814VERIZON \ ! | 361.921 361.92
11-00024 {GRANT SUPPLIES | | | 112.10} 112.10
11-03807VERIZON | | I 648.81 648.81
11-03957 | VERIZON CABS 1906.73]  1,906.73
11-00011iSUPERIOR DISTRIBUTORS 103.42 103.42
11-00022 [VIOLA BROTHERS 64536 645.36
11-03659| MORGAN BIRGE "~ 1,285.04 1,285.04
11-03809 | NATIONAL TERMINAL 925.04 925.04
11-00004| AMERICAN HOSE ©39.90 39.90
11-00025]P & A AUTO PARTS 98.72| 98.72
11-00006|FRANKS TRUCK CENTER 42.46 42.46
11-03518|TAPCO IND ‘ 5928/ 59.28]
11-03790!STATE OF NJ DEPT LABOR | \ E 80.00! 80.00
11-03643|C & C TIRE f R | 15.00] 15.00
11-03622 ATLANTIC TOMORROW'S | i | 7110, 7110
11-036211ATLANTIC,TOMORROW'S | | i 446.50 446.50
11-03765ISAL ELECTRIC CO I | | l | 536.78| 536.78
11-03014| FREMGENS POWER EQUIP | l | ! | 36.50! 36.50
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
BILL LIST
) - TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2011 -
PARKS &
PUBLIC | REVENUE&| PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE SAFETY PROPERTY | TOTALS
11-02835]S. ROTONDI & SONS 700.00 700.00
11-02312|GAME TIME ’ 509.45 509.45
11-03258|FRANKLIN CENTRAL COMM 287.97 287.97
11-03017 |ROBERTS AND SON 135.00 135.00
11-03436 | TRUSTY TREE SERVICE 1,050.00 1,050.00
11-03515 COLONIAL CONCRETE 924.75 924.75
11-03508 COMPLETE SAW SERVICE 975.00 975.00,
11-03492 |MOONEY-GENERAL PAPER 1,724.43 1,724.43
11-03442 [GRAINGER 110.16 © 110.16
11-01254|W.B. MASON | 1,015.00 1,015.00
11-03457 W.B. MASON 292.52 292.52
11-03920|DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF NJ 13,785.53|  13,785.53
11-03921 | DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF NJ 12,477.08|  12,477.08
11-03923 |RONALD RODIER 578.40 578.40
|11-03924 [KATHLEEN RITACCO 24.82 24.82
11-03945 |JOSEPH REILLEY 578.40 578.40
11-04015 [RICHARD BOLATO 42957 429.57
11-04016 [LARRY KOSTER 427.05 427.05
11-03976 LARRY KOSTER 616.86 616.86
|11-03977 \GLENN FARESE T 296.06 296.06
|11-03848 |HUDSON ENERGY 279.07| 279.07
|11-00207 |w.ESSEX BLDG.SUPPLY 88.79 88.79
|[11-03960 AT & T MOBILITY 48.44| 48.44
11-03961 |AT & T MOBILITY 586.31 586.31
11-03823 [TERRE CO 241.70 241.70
11-03593 [METRIC PLUMBING o $17,485.00 17,485.00
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

BILL LIST
TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2011
""" PARKS & o
PUBLIC |REVENUE& | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS

11-03620| PATERSON PAPERS 536.00 536.00
11-03690 | CLIFTON TRANSMISSION ) 2,100.00 2,100.00
11-03786 |NICOLETTE TOWING ) 125.00 125.00
11-02838|MOBILE TECH 60.00 60.00
11-04007 |NOREEN HAVERON 436.68 436.68
11-03782|A.C. MOORE INC 341.27 341.27
11-03434 |ORIENTAL TRADING | 82.99 82.99
11-03504 [ORIENTAL TRADING 354.20 354.20
11-03766 |JOSEPH RICCIARDI PAINT 213.70 213.70
11-03645 METUCHEN CENTER ) 598.50 598.50
11-03430 |METUCHEN CENTER o 4,323.80 4,323.80
11-03428]METUCHEN CENTER 702.70 702.70
|11-03913 |WILLIAMS CENTER FOR ARTS 207.00 207.00
11-03985 [MANDY LUCIA 30.00 30.00
11-03800 [MANDY LUCIA 30.00 30.00
11-03984 AHMED ALl 60.00 60.00
11-03983 |DAVID PIERRO 7] 30.00 30.00
11-03982 [ERIK HESS ) 250.00 250.00
11-03928 |[NADIA ZONIC 35.00 35.00
11-03929 |ILIANA RAMOS ] 60.00 60.00
11-03930 IYELENA KODRYANU | 30.00 30.00
11-03931 STEVEN GENTEMPO T 4500 45.00
11-03932 [CYNTHIA GUZMAN | ] 15.00 15.00
11-03803 \CYNTHIA GUZMAN 35.00 35.00
11-03933 MARISA ENSINGER | 25.00 25.00
220.00 220.00

PAGE10
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY

11-04006 |WILLIAM DAMM

BILL LIST
) ~"TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2011 l

) PARKS &

PUBLIC |REVENUE& | PUBLIC PUBLIC PUBLIC

P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS

11-03935PAULA DOBRES 35.00 35.00
11-03941|PAULA DOBRES 30.00 30.00
11-03936 |[KRISHNA KUMARI ) 30.00 30.00
11-03937|ALLISON EDERT | B 30.00 30.00
11-03938|LISA TRABUCCO ] “ 30.00 30.00
11-03939 |VINCENT RIZZUTO B 30.00 30.00
11-03940 VINCENT RiZZUTO ] 45.00 45.00
1103942 |[MANISHA DIXIT 45.00 45.00
11-03943 |LYNN ZAZZALI 25.00 25.00
11-03944 [LYNN ZAZzALI 30.00 30.00
11-03806 [BOBBIJEAN PLUMMER 35.00 35.00
11-03805 |RACHEL NG R 125.00 125.00
11-03804 |CATY TAKEMOTO 125.00 125.00
11-03801 [YVONNA GONSIEWSKI 30.00 30.00
11-03799 [KATHLEEN MYRE - B 30.00 30.00
11-03798 |THE CAMEO'S 1,000.00 1,000.00
11-03796 |LAURA FLORES 1100.00 100.00
11-03794 [AMY MISKAR o 125.00 125.00
11-03479 [MAINIEROS SPORT SHOP 4,258.50 4,258.50
11-03053|S & S WORLDWIDE S 823.18 823.18
11-03198'S & SWORLDWIDE 108.43 108.43
11-03276 /S & S WORLDWIDE 46.47 46.47
11-03429 METUCHEN CENTER 716.40 716.40
11-04010 MIKECORTESE | | | 1 96.00 96.00
11-04008JEFFREY DESIMONE “ 44.00 ©44.00
B 66.00 © 66.00

PAGE11



| TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
| BILL LIST
) TUESDAY OCTOBER 4, 2011
PARKS &
PUBLIC | REVENUE&| PUBLIC | PUBLIC | PUBLIC
P.O. VENDOR AFFAIRS | FINANCE | SAFETY | WORKS | PROPERTY | TOTALS

|11-04005|DYLAN BAHAW 88.00 88.00
[11-04004| MATT NICASTRO 22000 22.00
|11-04003| THOMAS CLARKE ] 6600 _ 66.00
11-04014 | PHOENIX CENTER i 100.00 100.00
11-04013!ALAN TIMCHAK : B 15.00 15.00
11-04012 |KRISTEN STAMANT 30.00 30.00
11-04011|METRO CANDY APPLE 540.00 540.00
[11-04009 [DANIELE CURCIO 30.00 30.00
11-04040 |RALPH PIZZERIA ] 1,750.00]  1,750.00
| |BILLLIST DEPARTMENT TOTALS: | 133,662.60] 2,983,491.77| _ 35,835.83] 94,454.84) 559,099.42 3,806,544.46

i
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TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY
BILL LIST
October 4, 2011

List of payroll submitted for approval by the Board of Commissioners at
their regular meeting of OCTOBER 4, 2011:

PAYROLL-REGULAR SEPTEMBER 30, 2011:

Department of Public Affairs 20,693.45
Department of Revenue & Finance 53,998.82
Department of Public Safety 408,137.53
Department of Public Works 58,878.60
Department of Parks & Public Properties 75,642.47
Department of Recreation Commission 350.00
Water Operations 41,320.47
Due To From General Capital 3,426.60
600 Series 8,947.04
C.E.HA. 2,214.93

Sub Total 673,609.91

PAYROLL-OVERTIME SEPTEMBER 30, 2011:

Department of Public Affairs 0.00
Department of Revenue & Finance 170.53
Department of Public Safety 15,701.39
Department of Public Works 3,832.91
Department of Parks & Public Properties 3,419.24
Water Operations 8,735.33
600 Series 0.00

Sub Total 31,859.40
TOTAL PAYROLL: 705,469.31
GRAND TOTAL: 4,512,013.77

The Payroll list in the foregoing schedule includes amounts to be

deducted for: 103,733.68
Federal Withholding Tax 15,203.38
Social Security 2423520
N.J. State Tax 10,268.65
Medicare 4,263.58
Wage Execution 25,803.98
Deferred Compensation 3,966.72

Employee Disability Ins.
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Attach To Official Minutes
ORDINANCE NoO. 3180
INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER THOMAS J. EVANS
INTRODUCED ON TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2011
PuBLIC HEARING TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2011
ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF THURSDAY, OCTOBER 13,2011

ORDINANCE NoO. 3180
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE CODIFIED IN THE CODE OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, CHAPTER 228, ENTITLED VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC,
PARTICULARLY ARTICLE VII (SPECIAL ZONES AND AREAS), SECTION 29A
ENTITLED HANDICAPPED PARKING, TO ADD THE LOCATION SET FORTH THEREIN.

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley that Article VII,
Section 29A of Chapter 228 of the Code of the Township of Nutley, entitled Handicapped Parking, is
hereby amended to set forth the Addition of the following locations:

Add
Name of Street Side Location
Centre Street South Beginning at a point 172 feet west of Woodland

Avenue, west for 20 feet

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that all other terms and conditions and locations in Article VII,
Section 29A, Chapter 228 shall remain as heretofore set forthinthe Code of the Township of Nutley,
except where such a reading would not give meaning to and further the application of this
amendment. In such case and in such event, the terms and conditions shall have a meaning
consistent with the intent of this amendment; and

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that the within ordinance shall become effiective after passage and
publication, pursuant to law.



attach To Official Minutes

ORDINANCE No. 3178

INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER THOMAS J. EVANS

INTRODUCED ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 16,2011

PuBLIC HEARING TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2011

ADVERTISE IN THE NUTLEY SUN ISSUE OF THURSDAY, AUGUST 25, 2011

ORDINANCE NO. 3178
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN ORDINANCE CODIFIED IN THE CODE OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, CHAPTER 228, ENTITLED VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC,
PARTICULARLY ARTICLE VII (SPECIAL ZONES AND AREAS), SECTION 29A
ENTITLED HANDICAPPED PARKING, TO ADD THE LOCATION SET FORTH THEREIN.

BE IT ENACTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley that Article VII,
Section 29A of Chapter 228 of the Code of the Township of Nutley, entitled Handicapped Parking, is
hereby amended to set forth the Addition of the following locations:

Add
Name of Street Side Locationa
Howard Place West Beginning at a point 543 feet west of Bloomfield

Avenue, north for 20 feet

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that all other terms and conditions and locations in Article VII,
Section 29A, Chapter 228 shall remain as heretofore set forth in the Code of the Township of Nutley,
except where such a reading would not give meaning to and further the application of this
amendment. In such case and in such event, the terms and conditions shall have a meaning
consistent with the intent of this amendment; and

BE IT FURTHER ENACTED that the within ordinance shall become effective after passage and
publication, pursuant to law.



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY
Attach To Official Minutes

Resolution

Introduced by: _ Mavor Joanne Cocchiola Date: October 4, 2011

No. 207-1laa aa aa

Seconded by: Commissioner Mauro G. Tucciaa aa aa aa aa aa

WHEREAS, Nutley resident Louis Riccardi, Nutley High School Class of 2008, participated in the Saginaw,
Michigan Area 22 Summer Special Olympics in July of 201 1; and

WHEREAS, Louis dedicated himself to rigorous training prior to the Special Olympics by working with a
trainer; and

WHEREAS, Once at the Special Olympics, Louis participated in numerous events including field sports,
swimming, relay swimming, archery, and weightlifting; and

WHEREAS, Louis performed exceptionally in all of the events, winning 15 medals total, 13 gold and 2
silver; and

WHEREAS, Louis should be recognized for his accomplishments in the Saginaw, Michigan Area 22 Summer
Special Olympics as a role model to youth in our community, state, and country; and

WHEREAS, Louis Riccardi is commended for bringing attention to the Special Olympics, an extraordinary
event where stereotypes about limitations are overlooked, and young people with disabilities can work hard to
accomplish great things,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey hereby honor with great pride Louis Riccardi for
demonstrating that with hard work and dedication, it is possible to overcome obstacles and achieve excellence.

[
-/ N

Evelynf‘ 0sfif10
true copy of a r?Sol tion adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held October 4, 2011

Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a

Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Scar pelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY Attach To Official Minutes

Resolution

Introduced by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli FOR Commissioner Alphonse Petracco Date: October 4, 2011

Secondedby: Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci No. 205-11

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, County of Essex,
State of New Jersey that in accordance with previously agreed upon contract and accompanying resolution,
PropertyRoom.com is hereby authorized to auction off the following vehicles no longer needed by the Nutley
Police Department:

1994 Dodge RAM 350 Van
93,572 miles
VIN 2B5WB35Z6RK 582543

1998 Ford Crown Victoria
103,744 miles
VIN 2FAFP71WOWX119134

2000 Ford Police Interceptor
108,177 miles
VIN 2FAFP71W4YX110179

2003 Ford Police Interceptor
119,387 miles
VIN 2FAFP71W73X181210

, Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

- Rosario
Jruclco

foregoing is altrue copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held _ October 4, 2011 .

U

Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Comunissioner Commissioner Mayor
Scar pelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Township of Nutley, New Jersey

Resolution

Attach To Official Minutes

Introduced by:_Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli FOR Commissioner Alphonse Petracco_Date:_ October 4. 2011

Seconded by:a Commissioner Thomas J. Evansaa _aa aa aa No. 206-11

WHEREAS, Fred Crowell, a Crossing Guard in the Department of Public Safety, has
requested a leave of absence without pay; and

WHEREAS, Fred Crowell, a permanent full-time employee under the provision of civil
service in the State of New Jersey, may receive a Leave of Absence without pay in
accordance with the New Jersey Administrative Code, Title 4A:6-12B;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners, Township of
Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that this leave be granted for the period of
October 11, 2011 to November 18, 2011.

(LA ,_: \ , Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ. do
hereby ¢ that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at

aregul eting held October 4, 2011.

Record of Vote | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/’Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY
Attach To ®@fficial Minutes

Resolution
Intreduced by: Commissioner Thomas J. Evans Date: __ October 4, 2011
Secendedby: aa Commissioner Mauro G. Tucciaa aa aa aa No. 193-11a a a a a a

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY TO ENTERINTO A COOPERATIVE PRICING
AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:11-11(5) authorizes contracting units to establish a Cooperative Pricing
System and to enter into Cooperative Pricing Agreements for its administration; and

WHEREAS, the Middlesex Regional Educational Services Commission, here in after referred to as the
“Lead Agency” has offered voluntary participation in a Cooperative Pricing System for the provision and
performance of goods and services;

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2011, the governing body of the Township of Nutley, County of Essex,
State of New Jersey duly considered participation in a Cooperative Pricing System for the provision and
performance of goods and services;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

This RESOLUTION shall be known and may be cited as the Cooperative Pricing Resolution of the
Township of Nutley.

Pursuant to the provisions of N.J.S.A. 40A:11-11(5), Mayor Joanne Cocchiola is hereby authorized to
enter into a Cooperative Pricing Agreement with the Lead Agency.

The Lead Agency shall be responsible for complying with the provisions of the Local Public Contracts
Law (N.J.S.A. 40A:11-1) and all other provisions of the revised statutes of the State of New Jersey.

This resolution shall take effect immediately upon passage.

I, Hereby, certify that the above resolution was adopted by the Mayor and Commission of the
Township of Nutley at a meeting of said govemin?ody held on October 4, 2011.
" /a

/)

BY: __ Township of Nutley / NUE

e

Township Clérk Jf the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a

true copy of a refolufion adopted by the Board of Conunissioners at a regular meeting held___October 4, 201]

Record of Vgte / Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor

| Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola
Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY - ,
Attach Te Official Minutes

Resolution
Introduced by: Commissioner Thomas J. Evans Date: October4,2011a_a a_a
Seconded by: Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci Ne. 203-11

WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley has implemented a multiyear plan to upgrade our existing water
meters to new wireless water meters which can be read without access to the home; and

WHEREAS, estimated water bills are provided to homeowners when access to an indoor meter cannot be
obtained; and

WHEREAS, the inability to regularly read inside meters occasionally results in significant arrearages once
access is obtained and an accurate reading is made; and

WHEREAS, the arrearages can result in a significant hardship to a homeowner,
especially in the current economic environment;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners and the Township of Nutley in
the County of Essex that the Township Treasurer be and is hereby authorized to suspend interest on arrearages and
arrange for an extension of up to six (6) months to pay arrearages provided the homeowner remains current in its
existing water charges.

/ﬂ / // /(\ Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a

tutyon adopted by the _;_;oard of Commissioners at a regular meeting held _ October 4, 2011

[ .
Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans - Tucci Cocchiola
Yes X X X X
No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X




Attach To Official Minutes

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Township of Nutley, New Jersey
Resolution
Introduced by:_Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci Date:___October4.2011 .
Seconded by: Commissioner Thomas J. Evans No. 195-11

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, in the
County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that a contract for the purchase of recreation
equipment and supplies be awarded to Sports Supply Group, Inc. Dba BSN Passon’s US
Games, P.O. Box 49, Jenkintown, Pa., 19046; as per the attached sheet, not to exceed
$5,567.74; and

WHEREAS, funds are available from accounts T-24-909-901 through 915, and has been
preliminarily certified by the Municipal Clerk subject to the final certification of the Chief
Financial Officer; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and the Township Clerk be and they are hereby
authorized to enter into and sign said contract for the Township of Nutley

.,
I

.

™~

AA 2 , Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ. do

hereby c'e[réiif}'; at the %oregoing is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at

aregular meeting held October 4, 2011.
h Record of Vote | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola
| Yes X X X X
| No
| Not Voting
l Absent/Excused X
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS " T® Official Minutes
Township of Nutley, New Jersey

Resolution
Introduced by: Commissioner Mauro Gadacia a a a a a a @aate: October4.2011 .a
Seconded by: Commissioner Thomas J. Evans a No. 196-11 aa

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, in the
County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that a contract for the purchase of recreation
equipment and supplies be awarded to East Coast Designs Unlimited LL.C, 218 Springfield
Avenue, Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604, as per the attached sheet, not to exceed
$10,786.00; and

WHEREAS, funds are available from accounts T-24-909-901 through 915, and has been
preliminarily certified by the Municipal Clerk subject to the final certification of the Chief
Financial Officer; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and the Township Clerk be and they are hereby
authorized to enter into and sign said contract for the Township of Nutley

. /1) g , Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ. do
hereby certify/ that the foregoinys is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at
a regular megting held October 4, 2011.

Record of Vote | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Attach To Official Minutes
Township of Nutley, New Jersey

Resolution
Introduced by:aa _Commissioner Mauro G. Fuaci a aa aa aa Date:__October 4. 2011 .
Seconded by: ~~ Commissioner Thomas J. Evansaa aa aa aa  No. 197-11a_ a a a a a

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, in the
County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that a contract for the purchase of recreation
equipment and supplies be awarded to JMAC Services LLC, 51 E. Centre St., Nutley, NJ;
as per the attached sheet, not to exceed $3,320.00; and

WHEREAS, funds are available from accounts T-24-909-901 through 915, and has been
preliminarily certified by the Municipal Clerk subject to the final certification of the Chief
Financial Officer; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and the Township Clerk be and they are hereby
authorized to enter into and sign said contract for the Township of Nutley

Record of Vote | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS #2To Official Minutes
Township of Nutley, New Jersey

Resolution
Introduced by:_ aCommissioner Mauro Gadluca a a a a date: Qctober4.2011.
Seconded by: Comunissioner Thomas J. Evan: _

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, in the
County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that a contract for the purchase of recreation
equipment and supplies be awarded to Mainiero’s Sport Shop, 234 Franklin Avenue,
Nutley, N.J. 07110; as per the attached sheet, not to exceed $1,880.00; and

WHEREAS, funds are available from accounts T-24-909-901 through 915, and has been
preliminarily certified by the Municipal Clerk subject to the final certification of the Chief
Financial Officer; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and the Township Clerk be and they are hereby
authorized to enter into and sign said contract for the Township of Nutley

Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola
Yes X X X X
No
Not Voting

Absent/Excused X ‘
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS |
Township of Nutley, New Jersey Attach To Official Minutes

Resolution
Introduced by:aa Commissioner Mauro G Tucci a a a a Date:  October4.2011a
Seconded by: ~ Commissioner Thomas J. Evansaa_aa_aa aa ___ No. _199-11aa aa aa aa aa aa

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, in the
County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that a contract for the purchase of recreation
equipment and supplies be awarded to Metuchen Center Inc., 409 Joyce Kilmer Ave.

Unit #5B, New Brunswick, NJ 08901; as per the attached sheet, not to exceed $19,172.45;
and

WHEREAS, funds are available from accounts T-24-909-901 through 915, and has been
preliminarily certified by the Municipal Clerk subject to the final certification of the Chief
Financial Officer; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and the Township Clerk be and they are hereby
authorized to enter into and sign said contract for the Township of Nutley

Record of Vote | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X
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BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Township of Nutley, New Jersey  AttachToOfficial Minutes

Resolution

Introduced by:aa Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci aa a_ a @ate: __October 4 2011 .

Seconded by: a  &onunissioner Thomas J. Evansaa aa aa aa  No. 200-1laa aa aa aa aa

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, in the
County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that a contract for the purchase of recreation
equipment and supplies be awarded to R & R Trophy/Sporting Goods, 104 Ridge Road,
North Arlington, NJ; as per the attached sheet, not to exceed $9,319.76; and

WHEREAS, funds are available from accounts T-24-909-901 through 915, and has been
preliminarily certified by the Municipal Clerk subject to the final certification of the Chief
Financial Officer; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and the Township Clerk be and they are hereby
authorized to enter into and sign said contract for the Township of Nutley

_\ﬂ_ , Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ. do
ing\s a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at
a regular meeting held October 4, 2011.

Record of Vote | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting 1

Absent/Excused | X |




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Township of Nutley, New Jersey attach 1o Official Minutes

Resolution
Introduced by: Commissioner Mauro G. Tucciaa a a a_a Date:___October 4 2011 .
Seconded by: ~ Commissioner Thomas J. Evans ____ No._201-11aa aa aa

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley, in the
County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that a contract for the purchase of recreation
equipment and supplies be awarded to Triple Crown Sports, 18 Throckmorton Lane, Old
Bridge, NJ 08857; as per the attached sheet, not to exceed $1,512.50.00; and

WHEREAS, funds are available from accounts T-24-909-901 through 915, and has been
preliminarily certified by the Municipal Clerk subject to the final certification of the Chief

Financial Officer; and

BE IT RESOLVED, that The Mayor and the Township Clerk be and they are hereby
authorized to enter into and sign said contract for the Township of Nutley

., Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NI. do
'that/the foregding is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at

ing held October 4, 2011.

ey

hereby certi
a regular mee

Record of Vote | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X



http:1,512.50.00

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Township of Nutley, New Jersey Attach To Official Minutes

Resolution
Introduced by: Commassionera Mauro G. Tucci aa Date:a aQctober 4, 2011
Seconded by: aa_ Commissioner Thomas J. Evans aa aa _ No. aa 209-11a _a a a a

WHEREAS, Marc Alfano,a Laborer in the Department of Parks and Public Property, has
requested a leave of absence without pay; and

WHEREAS, Marc Alfano, a permanent full-time employee under the provision of civil
service in the State of New Jersey, may receive a Leave of Absence without pay in
accordance with the New Jersey Administrative Code, Title 4A:6-12B;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners, Township of
Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey, that this leave be granted for the period of
October 17,2011 to January 16, 2012.

Record of Vote | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused | X k




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution Attach To Official Minutes

Introduced by:Mayor Joanne Cocchiola Date: October 4, 2011

No. 194-11a a a a a a

Seconded by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli

WHEREAS, in 2011, anestimated 230,480 new cases of invasive breast cancerand 57,650 cases of non-
invasive breast cancer are expected to be diagnosed in women in the U.S.; and

WHEREAS, in 2011 more than 40,000 women will lose their lives as a result of the breast cancer, - 1,500
in the State of New Jersey alone; and

WHEREAS, breast cancer is the second leading cause of cancer death for women in the U.S, after lung
cancer; and

WHEREAS, recent strides in early detection, including the use of mammography, and prompt treatment
have significantly reduced the suffering and deaths caused by this disease; and

WHEREAS,; the Department of Public Affairs will continue to work with Nutley Thriving Survivors, a
nonprofit corporation, to develop programs to increase awareness of the symptoms of breast cancer and to support
those women, and men, who may be diagnosed with the disease;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED thatthe Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley,
County of Essex, State of New Jersey declare OCTOBER as

BREAST CANCER AWARENESS MONTH

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we urge all women and their families in the Township of Nutley
to seek assistance in obtaining the facts and information about breast cancer, mammography and available
support groups for victims and to participate in the programs scheduled this year for residents of the Township
and breast cancer survivors, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that residents are encouraged to join the Thriving Survivors and
celebrate thg liyes of Nutley women who have been affected by breast cancer by participating in the Nutley
Thriving Syrvi alk o\n\F\riday, October 7, 2011.

S_ ,Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the foregoing

Is a wue copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Conunissioners at a regular meeting held October 4, 2011

Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Attach To Official Minytes
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution
Introduced by: Mavor Joanne Cocchiola Date: October4, 2011
Seconded by: Commissioner Joseph P. Scarpelli No. _202-11

WHEREAS, raffle applications have been received from the following organizations; and

BPOE # 1290Nutley Elks Lodge | License No. 59-11 October 28, 2011
On-Premise Merchandise Raffle

BPOE # 1290Nutley Elks Lodge | License No. 02-12 March 3, 2012
Off-Premise Merchandise Raffle

WHEREAS, the applications have been reviewed and approved by the Municipal Clerk and the Police
Department.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Nutley that
the licenses are approved and the Municipal Clerk is authorized to issue the licenses.

I, . / ]
Evelyn Rosaaié /

certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners ata regular
meeting held October 4, 2011.

Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby

Record of Vote | Commissioner { Commissioner | Commissioner | Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY \,
Attach To Official Minutes

Resolution

Date: October4,2011

Introduced by:  Mayor Joanne Cocchiola

aaa a a a a aVo 204-11a a a a

Seconded by: _ Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci

WHEREAS the Planning Board received $2,250.00 from Nicholas Auriemma of 40 Milton

Avenue, Nutley, NJ, for escrow fee for engineering review for subdivision; and

WHEREAS there was no need for engineering review.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of
Nutley, County of Essex, State of New Jersey that the Township Treasurer hereby authorize to refund

the escrow fee related to the variance in the amount of $2,250.00 to, Nicholas Auriemma.

Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NI, do hereby certify that the foregoing isa

EvelynfRosasio
true copy of g gesolition adopted by the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting held__October 4, 2011

Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Scar pelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes

No

Not Voting

Absent/Fxcused



http:2,250.00
http:2,250.00

Introduced by: Mayor Joanne Cocchiola

TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

RD OF COMMISSIONERS

Resolution

Seconded by: Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci

Attach To Official Minutes

Date: October4, 2011

No. 208-11

BEIT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners o f the Township of Nutley, County of Essex, that the

Director of the Department of Public Affairs and the Township Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to

execute, a grant-in-aid contract between the Township of Nutley and the Essex County Department of Senior

Services effective January 1, 2012 aud shall terminate December 31, 2012. The services by the grant include for

assistant for the visiting nurse services.

]

WL

, Township Clerk of the Township of Nutley, Essex County, NJ, do hereby certify that the

clyn Rosario ~_)
foregoing is|a trye copy of a resolution adopted by the Board of Comumissioners at a regular meeting held  October 4, 2011
Record of Vote Commissioner Commi ssioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Scar pelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X




BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TOWNSHIP OF NUTLEY, NEW JERSEY

Resolution

Introduced by: Mayor Joanne Cocchiolaa_a a a a a aa

Attach To Official Minutes

Date: October4,2011a a a a
No. 210-11 a a

Seconded by: _ Commissioner Mauro G. Tucci

WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley, together with the Township of Belleville, will celebrate Italian
Heritage Month by presenting the Columbus Day Parade and related festivities on October 9, 2011; and

WHEREAS, the Township of Nutley wishes to welcome the honored guests of the Nutley Italian
American Alliancea Giovanni Longo (Maresciallo), Angelo Renna (Maresciallo), Paulo Castrovillari
(Appuranto Scelto), from the Calabriaregion of Italy, as well guests of the Italian Federation Society: the
Honorable Lodise Arcangelo, Mayor of Torella dei Lombardi, Fulvio Colangelo (Maresciallo), Luigi DeVito,
Vincenzo Grasso, Salvatore Colucci ,Ciro Mastrodonato, Antonio Sica, Guiseppe Coluntuono, representatives
of'the region of Torella dei Lombardi Carabinieri and Don Vito Lotrecchiano, Pastor of Our Lady of Sorrows
Church; and

WHEREAS, manyresidentsofthe Township of Nutley embrace their Italian Heritage and are excited and
grateful for the opportunity to celebrate their culture, traditions and long history of vast contributions made by
Italian Americans;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Comrnissioners ofthe Township of Nutley,
County of Essex, State of New Jersey that October be recognized as

Italian Heritage Month

and that we warmly welcome our distinguished guests from Italy and look forward to celebrating with them and
the Nutley Parade honorees, Joseph Cervasio - Grand Marshal, Dan Marese —Man of the Year, Anne Rotundaa
Woman of the Year and Jessi-Lynn Minneci — Bella Signorina at the Nutley-Belleville Columbus Day Parade.

Record of Vote Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Mayor
Scarpelli Petracco Evans Tucci Cocchiola

Yes X X X X

No

Not Voting

Absent/Excused X






